Prudence Law

From: Lawrence Springborg Minister for Health

Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 4:33 PM

To: Lawrence Springborg Minister for Health

Subject: Award modernisation for Queensland Heaith's nurses and midwives
Importance: High

Lawrence Springborg MP

Minister for Health

From the anbO)_f...

Dear Colleague E

ate yo e award modernisation process for Queensiand Health's nurses

i am writing to personally
and midwives.

While significant progress has beenwade on a number of awards covering Queensland Health employees,
the complexity of e z es and midwives’ award coupled with the Queensland Nurses Union (QNU) urging

The award modernisation program is part of the second stage of the state government’s plan to ensure your
frontline profession is properly valued, properly paid and recognised for the critical role you play for all
Queenslanders.

| wish to advise the Attorney-General has listened to the concerns of nurses and midwives and has requested
the Queensland Industrial Relations Commission reschedule finalisation of the nurses and midwives’ award to
Phase 3 of the award modernisation process which runs in the second ha!f of 2015.

This extension will provide the parties with the chance to reach agreement on provisions to ensure the best
possible modern award.
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Following my conversations with nurses and midwives across the state, | am determined to ensure true
modernisation simplifies the payroll process so pay statements can be easily understood and verified.

It is imperative that the government can be transparent and accountable to taxpayers. Achieving this is
dependent on modernising employment arrangements in line with the findings into the previous
government’s payroll debacle that needlessly cost the public health system over S1 billion and left thousands
in your profession in a pay-packet limbo.

The new agreement, designed to replace the current EB8 agreement, will now be delayed for a year.
However, just as | was pleased to have been the Minister for Health who ensured nurses and midwives
benefited from a total pay increase of nearly 10 percent under the EB8 deal struck with this government, |
wish to personally assure you a guaranteed wage increase will be delivered to you from 1 April 2015 in
addition to an increase of $500 to your annual base wage from 31 March 2015.

| undertake to keep you informed of further developments through the award modernisation process. You

www.qld.gov.au/gettingbetter

Yours sincerely

LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minister for Health

Please do not reply to this email as the account is not rwtxr@
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MEDIACOM

L 1, 108 Wickham St, Forflituds valley, 4005

Govemment
Phone Number: 07 3218 1089 .

P l; d
Fax Number: 07 3211 1129 rincipal; State of Queenslan

AL ) (acting through the Department af Premier & Cabinet)
Email: dirstname.jastname@mediacom.com Communication Services
Artangsment Number: DPC 1638-08 ABN 65 9959 415 158

ABN 37 000 421 018 PO Bex 15165 City East, Queensland, 4002

MEDIA STRATEGY & PLANNING BRIEF

Briefing form for MediaCom Strategy and Planning Services

This form can be filled out with Adobe Acrobat or Reader 7.0.5 or Later.
Required fields are marked with a red asterisk *

CLIENT AUTHORISATION

Date: 05/08/2013 |

*MediaCom Contact: Kathleen Banks "~ |[Kathleembahks@mediacom.com i
Client Information

*Department Name: [Department of Health /|7

*Product/Campaign Name: [Award Mod // 1

*Purchase Order(or reference details): N/A A

*Contact Name & Email: Phillip Stork || phikfpstork@heaith.qid.gov.au
*Address: [147 Charlotte Street =~
*Phene: [0416208978

Fax: L ) \\\37]

Billing Information

*Department Name: Department ofeatth \\// )/

*Marketing/Communications Contact Name: Phillip Stork NN ~N_ ./ phillip.stork@health.qld gov.au

*Finance Contact Name {1) & Email: [Campaigns NN Campaigns@health.qid gov.au

*Finance Contact Name (2} & Email: Penny Patersdn—_ > "\ ) penny.paterson@heatth.qld.gov.au ]
*Address: 147 CharlofleStrgbt/ A

*Phone:

0419200078 /)

e access 1o the QLD Government tearsheel system,
equire additional contact points then please advise your account manager.

CAMPAIGN DETAILS

*Medla Budget: [$s90.600.00 | C Exact (3 Estimated
Media Budget Comment: We retiuire your advice on budget required - although the 590,000 is for this FY onfy

Production Budget: | CoExact (" Estimated Refjove Comments
Production Budget Comment: Cdmpleted and ready

Other: L | C Exact (T Estimated [[Add Comments |
Start Date End Date
*Campaign Timing {start & eng 5 June |[See betow
Media Launch (if relevant): [Press conference June 5th (possibly eariier) |
*Background: Queensland Health is too bureaucratic. If we reduce the paperwork allied to the complex pay
(information regarding campaign, creative message) and conditions of health workers we will save around $1.25 billion over the next decade -
and that money can be better spent on more nurses, more hospital beds and shorter walkting
ligts.
*Communication Objective: Strongly sel the agenda for a process of Award simplification, demonstrating that it is about
What is the key thing our advertising must achieve? reducing complex and expensive bureaucracy in order to free up funds for more nurses,
more hospital beds and shorter waiting lists. The simplification process may be incorrectly
characterised as a negotiation over pay. This would undermine public confidence and make
the savings and benefits to Queenslanders harder fo deliver.

Media Strategy & Planning Brief Page: 1
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Govemment

Lv 1, 108 Wickham St, Feritude Valley, 4005

Phona Number: 07 3218 1099 Principal: State of Quesnsiand

Fax Number: 07 3211 1129 {acting through the Department of Premier & Cabinst)
Communication Services

Email: firstname.lastname@mediacom.com
Armrangement Number: DPC 1636-08 ABN 85 9950 415 158
PO Box 15185 City East, Queansland, 4002

ABN 37 000 421 018

MEDIA STRATEGY & PLANNING BRIEF

CAMPAIGN DETAILS

@
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Media Strategy & Planning Brief Page: 2
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MEDIACOM

Lvl 1, 108 Wickham St, Fortitude Valley, 4005
Phone Numbar. 07 3218 1089

Fax Number. 07 3211 1129

Email firstname lastname@mediacom.com
Amrangement Number: DPC 1638-08

ABN 37 B30 421 018

o Govemment
Principal: State of Queensland

{acting through the Department of Premier & Cabinet)
Communication Services

ABN 85 8859 415 158

PO Box 15185 City East, Queensland, 4002

MEDIA STRATEGY & PLANNING BRIEF

*Target Audience:

Who are we talking to? {are there primary and secondary
audiences?) Be as specific as possible including age, gender, life
stage segments etc

*Creatlve/Existing Formais:
Is material new, repeated from previous campaigns or interstate
advertising. Are there any existing formats needing to be
considered?

*Media Task: What is the media to achieve?
Reach, frequency, launch, continuity, awareness targats etc,

*Geography
What markets need to be covered? List any priority markets.

As per the Deparirent of the Premier and Cabinet's {DFC)
guidelines, DPC has requested that departrental officers consider
inciuding independently owned andfor ethnic media In advertising
plans if the Ipcation Is suitable and the budget alfows. This may be
contingent on the timing cf the publication.

*Campaign Timing / Key Dates
When s activity to commence and how long does it require
support? Are there any key dates requiring conslderation?

Special Considerations

is there anything further we need to be aware of? s there any other
support - DM, Evenls, Promotions, Website, In-kind
support/sponsorships/supporting aclivities etc.

How will this campaign performance be
measured?

Enquiry, website traffic, advertising awareness etc

Has any research been conducted?
Market Research or Previous Advertising Research

If research exists please attach documents.
Comment:

Would you like a quote from Mediaco,
to assist with research?

Hasg there been any historical adve
there any learnings from this ag

Is any advertising research plé
this campaign?

Comment:

Who will be producing material?
*Client/Agency:

Contact Name & Email:

Phone Number:

This is an all people 18+ campaign. The task is to carry the general public with us in our
quest to cut bureaucracy and spend the savings on better health cutcomes.

New material. 3 x 30 sec TVC, 4 x 30 sec base radio with 4 taclical radio spots on standby,

digital banner, large format press.
The creative contrasts a complex and expensive moontai
- more nurses, more hospital beds and shorter 4 m' 2. .
IN the initial phase I is to clearly sef the agend d Créate \bload public awareness that
Queensland Health recognises it is too bureaucratit;, 4nd thay the money spent administering
pay and conditions can - and will - be bett ent: orefiurses, more hospital beds and
shorter waiting lists. ,/,a

(%

All major Queensland markels,
£\

Z Z
Commencing June 5th./Inftial
Allow 4 weeks of subseglent #gg
TBA

Ty

of paperwork with the alternatives

burst.
ive activity, with 6 low level support weeks. Timing

A
L\ 77 | |
itative Wpress coverage as a debate with the Nurses Union ensues

[This is extremely confidential.

~
(Yes (& No

(Yes (s:No

(®Yes {No

Strategic Momentum |

Media Strategy & Planning Brief Page: 3
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MEDIACOM

Lvl 1, 108 Wickham St, Fortitude Vallay, 4005 msl_nl;:lg

Phone Numbsr: 07 3218 1099 Principal: State of Quesenstand
Fax Number: 07 3211 1129 {acting through the Department of Premier & Cabinet)
Email: firstname.lastname@mediacom.com Communication Services
Arrangement Number: DPC 1428-08 ABN 65 99598 415 158

ABN 37 ¢00 421 018 PO Box 15185 City East, Queensland, 4002

MEDIA STRATEGY & PLANNING BRIEF

*Fees: Client retzins
Are you using a planning agency? If so, will that planning agency
retain the balance of commission? {eg. client or planning agency)

Note: MediaCom buying fees and DPC management fees apply to all
bookings. Despatch fees also apply if required

All costs and fees will be itemised in your final Client Spot Schedule,
which will be sent once all activity has been confirmed /-7

Media Strategy & Planning Brief Page: 4
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MEDIACOM

Ll 1, 108 Wickham St, Fortitude Valley, 4005 o)
Phone Number. 07 3218 1098 Principal: State of Queensland
Fax Number: 07 3211 1129 {acting through the Department of Premier & Cabinet)
Email: firstname.lastname@mediacom.com Communication Services
Arrangement Number: DPG 1638-08 ABN 65 9858 415 158
ABN 37 00D 421 018

PO Box 15185 City East, Queensland, 4002

MEDIA STRATEGY & PLANNING BRIEF

MEDIA BODKING

Are you ready to approve a MediaCom
proposal for booking? Cives (& No

9
@@@
&
A
&

Media Sirategy & Planning Brief Page: 5
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et QLD know that it's
time we reduce

bureaucracy in the QLD

health system to provide
better care



Crééting a shift from burea'ucracy to progressive

What is bureaucracy?

It's people and procedure designed to deal with a large body of work in a routir@xer.

It's administration!

It’s red tape! @@E

The problem with bureaucracy is that it fails to

That means that every once in a while ever

\

g fewer things better, creating momentum and positive change.

What is progressive?

It's means being focus

<o
Building momentum

M
D@H=Dﬂ= 14/15=©17 RTI Docu:1ent 10

It’s reform!




C—ommunication Strategy

Building momentum through media placement. @

The ripple affect. We can’t allow people to see just one message at ‘fﬂ" %ﬁust guarantee multiple
expnosures to the benefits of change.

@\@

T € Ripple effect: Let’'s push people to see each
\ benefit of the proposed change to health

' bureaucracy by running multiple ads at any one
time.

It means that within our media selection, there is
consecutive placement of the different creative
executions.

DOHMDL 14/15-017 maly e



What medi

Media Consumption

SEQ EZZ3Regional QLD =——=SEQ Index

Target %
[41]
[=]

Magazines Newspapers Community Radia
Newspaper

Internat Clnema

Time Spent per Media Channel each day
BRegional QLD

3.5 WSEQ

Internet

M
DOH-DL 14/15-01.7

Magazines

a does 18+ QLD consume?

=== Regional QLD Index

180
160
140
120
100

Index V all Australians

Dutdoor Pay TV

RTI Document 12

We see that television, radio, internet & outdoor are
key. ‘ '

QLD consumes far more TV and Internet per day
than any other media.

With internet usage 24 % higher in SEQ

All of QLD listens to more radio on weekdays and
watch more television on weekends.

Regional QLD consumes more internet at the
weekend

Source. Roy Morgan data Dec 13



éEQ18+ Online consumption

Internet consumption in LAW by device

mComputer @ Mobile ®Tablet

1400
1200
2 1000

800 Most 18+ in SEQ gb online at home
600 .

400 ﬂ ﬂ l_ between 5-10pm

Midnight to 7am to 9am to Noon to 3pm to 5pm to 10pm to
6:59am 8:59am 11:59am 2:59pm 4:59pm 9:59pm 11:59pm
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I'\_?eig;ikonal QLD 18+ Online consumption

Internet consumption in LAW by device

mComputer % Mobile mTablet

1600
1400

00
XN
[
(=
(=]

Target Q
223
=]
o

As in SEQ, we see device is not a barrier to agtivity, i onsumption patterns across all activities. The exception is
Social Media and Entertainment that incre ed on mobiles or tablets.

1200
1000 .
800 The same trend of going online at home
jgg between 5-10pm is seen in Regional QLD.

e -
™ e omm L .

Midnight to 7am to 9am to Neoon to 3pm to 5pm to 10pm to
6:5%am 8:5%9am 11:59am 2:59pm 4:59pm 9:59pm 11:59pm

Target 000's

Source: Roy Morgan Dec 2013 Base:QLD

M
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K—e;“media partners for building awareness
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Courier Mail
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Communication Strategy — The Ripple Effect

Within TV and Online, we recemmend running multiple executions within the sgram environment.

M
D@H=DL 14/15=©17 RTI Document 16



Communication Channels

Channels

Role

~y

Usage Guidelines
‘--vl"'

Primary channel for

building awareness
(reach) and frequency
in both metro &
regional QLD

Educate public on the
Award Simplification
process

Drive website traffic for
further info

FTA inc. Digital

High Reach/ Key
programming within
primarily
News/Current Affairs,
Drama, Lifestyle and
Entertainment genres

~ Market Saturation

poHMDL 14/15-

017

RADIO

/

Metro and
Regional
frequency builder

ec creative -
communicate
> detailed information

Market Saturation

Sun-Sat BMAD
placement - ensures
coverage throughout
the week (with
exception to late
@ening - Bonus)

=

ONLINE

/

SEARCH

grenkss (reach)

Drive website
traffic for further
information

High impact formats

Geotargeted
placements (minimal
wastage)

High Reach/ Key
publishers targeting
News/Lifestyle
environments

RTI Document 17
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| medium

(g e 4 i N P P e

~

PRINT

— ~

State-wide Metro and
Regional reach

Platform to
communicate
detailed information

Build on credibility of

Full Page Colour -
advertisements -
High impact

EGN environments/
Early positioning
within publication

o y
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Brief for Approval Department RecFind No:
. Division/HHS:

Requested by: File Ref No:

X Department [ Minister's office

SUBJECT: Approval to re-allocate underspend from Senior Medical Officer communication
activity to Award Modernisation communication activity

Recommendation/s
It is recommended that the Deputy Director-General:

1. Approve the re-allocation of $422,000 underspend from the SMO communication activity to
the implementation of the Award Modernisation activity.

2. Sign this financial approval.

Headiine issues

3. A mass media advertising campaign will provide broad reach to crea ublic awareness
that Quesensland Health recognises it is too bureaucratic, and that monéy-spént administering
pay and conditions can and will be better spent on more nurseg more hospital beds and
shorter waiting list.

4. The media activity will run in July 2014. However, the medi oki eeds to be completed by
30 June 2014 using the underspend budget for financial ygar, 4,

Background

5. This aligns with delivering best patient care, workfoj and value for money.

6. Health workers have nine awards, six agree uman resource policies which

adds up to 24,000 different pay variations eve

7. The overly complicates staff employment
administration to pay just ten nurses for a

8. The current award system for nurse
Changes to the award will help nda

Consultation
10. Chief Finance Officer Malc ilson has approved re-allocating the underspend to the Awards

Medernisation campaig
11. Office of the Minister

Attachments

12. Attachment 1 ed financial approval

DOH-DL 14/15-01# socumen 1



Page 2 of 3

Department RecFind No:

Division/HHS:

File Ref No:

APPROVED/NOT APPROVED NOTED

Dr Michael Cleary
Deputy Director-General

/ /

To Minister's O @ brApproval [ |
Deputylﬂirector-General’s comments for Noting

APPROVED/NOT APPROVED NOTED

Minister's Office Use Only \@
N

LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG
Minister for Health Chief of Staff
/ / \ ! /
Minister's commen}K
P N
/7Y
L /f—
N/
AN
Briefing note rating
1 2 3 4 (1 = poor and 4 = excellent)
Author Cleared by: (SD/Dir) Content verified by: (CEQ/DDG/Div Head)
Phillip Stork Cathie Schnitzeriing Catherine Katz
Marketing Manager Senior Director Executive Director
Marketing Unit Integrated Communications Branch  |ODG
3234 0351 <3234 1368 <Tel number>
<Mob number>
11 June 2014 11 June 2014 <Date>

DOH-DL 14/15-01: vocumen 1




Department RecFind No:

Division/HHS:

File Ref No:
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Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

Contact details

Department

lQueens!and Health

Contact officer

| Prilip Stork

Contact phone PN
[0419 209 078 (( /) A
Have you received yourBfiactor-GengPy’d endorsement? ‘ Q/U /

(AT MG A - 1k MAFI. —

Details of creative strategy i
What s the proposad title of the campaign? ' m

|Award Modernisation /-\v kU}

Does the campaign adhere to the Advertising Code of Conduct? / (7 / e

fres AN,

Is this a new campalgn or a repeat of a previous campaign?

New campaign. @\>

What research findings or data have y@n}d\h ecision to advertise?

Townsville. A range es concepts were tested.

136 semi-structured int S wemdertaken in the Gold Coast, Brishbane, Toowoomba and

Great state. Great opportunity.

B e TR TH———



Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What zre the relevant government commitments/declsions and how will adveriising contribute to these commitments?

In November 2013, the Queensland Parliament passed amendments to the Industrial Relations Act 1999 to enable the simplification
of workplace awards and entitlaments.

Tha public sector industrial relations framework ls being modernised o support high parformance healthcare delivery.

‘The amendments supporta employess and our Hospital and Health Services in the delivery of better healthcare. It will provide lasting
protaction against any the payroll lssuss seen in 2010.

The legislation:

enables staff baing paid over $128,000 to mave onto individual contracts

cements Queensland Employment Standards into the Industrial Relations Act 1999

enables award modernisation fo take place and

ensures a much sharter bargaining timeframs, so that workers will get pay-rises In their pockets Guicker.
in,

The independent Queensland Industral Relations Commission (QIRC) is feading the m g o nsland's 83 industdal

awards, which apply to Quesnstand and local governmant employees. The process will/gge | awards progressively bacome 2
safety net of falr terms and conditions to supplament the legislated minimum standard ‘ d Employment Standards.
How does this advertlsing activity align to your agenty's goals? S {7

The advertising aligns to the four principal themes in the Quaens[anc&é @ 's Blueprint for Beiter Healthcare

in Queensland, particularly themes two and three:
1. Health services focused on patients and people.
2. Empowering the community and our heaith workforce.

3. Providing Queenslanders with value in health servi

4, investing, innovating and planning for the future.

The modernisation of nurses' awards will provide fu L investing, innovating and planning for the
future and will direct more funds to front line servi A

\V4
What will success look ike if the required nutcnmﬁ@aghkue\%revalent and widespread is the issue within Queensland?

Community has a clear unders rpose of award modernisation and how it will
benefit Queenstanders through morg finds for front line services.

<
Who will the advertising primarly ta%%what secondary target groups exist?

Ali Queenslandefs - ségmented to:
Primary - Cyirént health sepvice users
Secondary - Petential health service users

Great stale. Great opporiumty.

=l
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Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What has been done in the past o try and address this? What has been learnt from previous tactics?

The Senlor Medical Officer contracts reforms currently in the final stages of implementation
have shown that the focus needs to be on the benefits for Queensianders.

Previous communication around the employment of nurses has focused on their current level
of pay vs Interstate and 3 years ago. Formative research has shown that this approach does
not improve public understanding of the complexity of the way nurses are employed and the
costs to the health system. The public support good salaries for nurses because it reflects the

N\
What communrication methods are you using? Eg. teievislon/radio/press o~ ,.//

importance of their role and the quality of care they receive. @
—
Television, radio, press and digital.
A supporting website with further information will also be In -@ he site will be standalone

and will comply with CUE. @
/\/L

What is the proposed timing of this campalgn? <

The campaign will be launched at the beEirRing of June. This is expected to coincide with the
aw

first report of the QIRC in ¢ -award modernisation.
Activity will run throug id August 2014,

~No

Greal state. Greal opportunity.



Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What Is the budget breakdown? Please be specific, Eg, market research /production/placement

FY 2013/14:
Formative and tracking research, éoncept testing and strategy development: $100K
Production: $280K

Media: $580K
FY 2014/15:
TBC. O
Funding source (existing/federal/CBRC funding approval required): / /l N\
- NaZd
Existing budgets. J

What will happen if the proposed advertising campaign Isn’tm

There is the potential for the implementati r(\91/ watd modernisation for nurses to be hijacked

as an attack on the wages and congh 0 . it is important that the intention of the
modernisation of award is well co ted - it is about simplification and reduction of
bureaucracy.

. VAN
What could Impact success of the WW

Key media opinion leadgrswill be Mell informed on the purpose of award modernisation to avoid
media confusion. .
As external stakehotl eir views on award modernisation, the messages used in

the media placement strategy will tactically allow for the message to

issues relating to senior medical officer contracis that remain unclear to

the public, wil continue to be addressed through ongoing media communication on the topic.

Have you considered whm}@vernment collaboration for the proposed campaign?

The high level of public sympathy for nurses mean that the success of the Queensland
Government's award modernisation program could be impacted by this success of this activity.
Research and evaluation findings will be shared with other agencies managing award
modernisation.

Greal slate, Greal opportunity.

RTI Document 24



Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

Contact details

Department
laeensland Health |

Contact officer
| Phillip Stork |

Contact phone

| | [~ |
Have you received your Director-General’s endorsement? (W n
I Yes > T —l

Details of creative strategy /\@q@
(2N

What is the proposed title of the campaign?
| Award Modernisation

v
Does the campaign adhere to the Advertising Code of Conduct? ﬁ
[yes NE\Y/S) |
Is this a new campaign or a repeat of a previous campaign? \\\/
New campaign. %

VAN
What research findings or data have im\ed{cisim to advertise?

136 semi-structure inte weremertaken in the Gold Coast, Brisbane, Toowoomba and
Townsville. A range of iness oncepts were tested.

The research foung approach that explains the current award system's inefficiencies,
and therefore th ucracy, and the impact it has on nurses' ability to provide care

is the most effectiv essage strategy.

The SMO experience ant‘the formative research has not identified unique segments. This
campaign needs to bring all adult Queenslanders on the journey.




Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What are the relevant government commitments/decisions and how will advertising contribute to these commitments?

In November 2013, the Queensland Parliament passed amendments to the Industrial Relations Act 199 to enable the
simplification of workplace awards and entitlements.

The public sector industrial relations framework is being modernised to support high performance healthcare delivery.

The amendments supports employees and our Hospital and Health Services in the delivery of better healthcare. It will provide
lasting protection against the payroll issues seen in 2010.

The legislation:
- enables staff being paid over $129,000 to move onto individual contracts

- cements Gueensland Employment Standards into the Industrial Relations Act 1992
- ensures a much shorter bargaining timeframe, so that workers will get pay-rises in their pogke h quicker.

The independent Queensland Industrial Relations Commission (QIRC) is leading the moderk

awards, which apply to Queensland and local government employees. The process willese ind strigl dwards become a safety
net of fair terms and conditions to supplement the iegisiated minimum standards: th ensland Employment Standards.
a a . \_/
How does this advertising activity align to your agency’s goals? N

in Queensland, particularly themes two and three:

1. Health services focused on patients and people.

2. Empowering the community and our health workforce.
3. Providing Queenslanders with value in health services.

ces
4, Investing, innovating and planning for the future.
The modernisation of nurses' awards witl provide furth for investing, innovating and planning for the
future and will direct more funds to frontline services/ /7 ,7

A
What will success look like if the required outcomemhwlxrevalent and widespread is the issue within Queensland?
~—7—

The advertising aligns to the four principal themes in the Queenslan@ @ 's Blueprint for Better Healthcare

Community has a clear understagding g rpose of award modernisation and how it will
benefit Queenslanders through mo ds for frontline services.

A
Who will the advertising primarily targhnd\ hat secondary target groups exist?

All Queenslanderg’- sagmented to:
Primary - Curre
Secondary - Pote

al service users

Great state; Greal opportunity.

Ousensziand
Gavemment




Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What has been done in the past to try and address this? What has been learnt from previous tactics?

Public communication on senior medical officer (SMO) contracts was undertaken reactively. This led to the issue becoming a media
topic for discussion. This approach did not allow the government to present a clear and understandable argument for change. There
was a significant amount of misinformation in the media, and the complexity of this misinformation was very challenging to address
through reactive media relations. This created significant difficulties in the negotiation process.

The department's experience with SMO contracts demonstrated that a firm and clear proactive approach wouid lay the groundwork
for clear public understanding of the need for changes to nurses awards. Mass media advertising provides channels to clearly
communicate the need for change and the benefits for Queenslanders.

Research undertaken during the SMO contract negotiations showed that by the time it became an issue in the media the
misinformation had taken held and the public were confused about the government's rationale for

Previcus communication around the employment of nurses has focused on their current level of ntesjate and 3 years ago.
Formative research has shown that this approach does not improve public understanding of the Xi the way nurses are
employed and the costs to the heaith system. The public support good salaries for nurses use | the importance of their
role and quality of care they receive. / 3
N
What communication methods are you using? Eg. television/radio/press o

Television, radio, press and digital.

A supporting website with further information will also be included. The site will be standal
negotiate with DSITIA to attain a Queensland Govemment URL that can be used to supps

omply with CUE. The department will

it anohgoipg strategy to communicate the significant

effectiveness of the campaign's call to action, A standalone site is recommended g/jtuaticn as it creates a platform for future improvements in
Queensland’s health system, including the heaith guarantee campaign, whi S\bbe

edia presence (Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn and

In addition to paid advertising and the supperting website, the department 5
the public are well informed on the rationale for award

Youtube) to promote messages on this topic. However, the campaign aims to
changes so that the social media debates seen during doctor contracts £8n Bea

A successful communication element from the SMO contracts was the

w‘ id) Director-General's regular staff updates. This will be continued
during this campaign.

The Chief Human Resouree Officer has also been engag) ith QNU ofrthe award modernisation process

~
What is the proposed timing of this campaign? \K
N/

- The campaign will be launch the beginning of June. This is expected to coincide with the
first report of the QIRC in relztio ward modernisation.

The Attourney-General ister for Justice has given QIRC an extension to 31 August
2014 for it to complete the aw odernisation process for nurses and midwives. This
provides a strong r for runhing campaign activity up until 31 August 2014

Great state. Greal opportunity.




Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What is the budget breakdown? Please be specific. Eg. market research/production/placement

FY 2013/14
Formative and tracking research, concept testing and strategy development: $100K

Production: $280K

Media: $590K
FY 2014/15
TBC.
~~—
Funding source (existing/federal/CBRC funding approval required): o~

Existing budgets. \k./g

Y

What will happen if the proposed advertising campaign isn” /@ry}t%

There is a potential for the implementatio ayd modernisation for nurses to be hijacked as
an attack on the wages and conditigf “M is important that the intention of the
modernisation of awards is well ¢ ated - it is about simplification and reduction of

bureaucracy.

What coutd impact success of the )/g%r%lg?\\

Key media opinion leaders kept wemr?ormed on the purpose of award modernisation to avoid media confusion.

As external stakeholders express their Views on award modernisation, the messages used in communication will be

adapted and the medié
To avoid public cg @ ues relating to senior medical officer contracts that remain unclear to the public, will
need to continue tobeadgfessed through ongoing media communication on the iopic.

N/
Have you considered whole-of-government collaboration for the proposed campaign?

The high level of public sympathy for nurses mean that the success of the Queensland
Government's award modemisation program couid be impacted by the success of this activity.
Research and evaluation finding will be shared with other agencies managing award
modernisation.

Greal state. Great opportunity.




Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

Contact details

Department

LQueensIand Health

Contact officer

| Phillip Stork

Contact phone
L [
Have you received your Director-General’s endorsement? ( V/ Y)

[ Yes

~
Details of creative strategy @@
m

What is the proposed title of the campaign?

l Award Modernisation Y / ( )Y/
N —

Does the campaign adhere to the Advertising Code of Conduct? ﬁ ,\\/

| Yes O K\// )

~~—F
Is this a new campaign or a repeat of a previous campaign? \\\/

New campaign. %

AN
What research findings or data have inw\dscision to advertise?

136 semi-structure inte weremertaken in the Gold Coast, Brisbane, Toowoomba and

Townsville. A range of diess concepts were tested.
’ N approach that explains the current award system's inefficiencies,
ﬁ bureaucracy, and the impact it has on nurses' ability to provide care
g essage strategy.

The research foun

is the most effec ;

The SMO experience andthe formative research has not identified unique segments. This
campaign needs to bring all aduit Queenslanders on the journey.

Greal state. Greal opportunity.




Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What are the relevant government commitments/decisions and how will advertising contribute to these commitments?

In November 2013, the Queensland Parliament passed amendments to the industrial Relations Act 189 to enable the
simplification of workplace awards and entittements.

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
- enables staff being paid over $129,000 to move onto individua! contracts

- cements Queensland Employment Standards into the Industrial Relations Act 1899
- ensures a much shorter bargaining timeframe, so that workers will get pay-rises in their po h quicker.

The independent Queensland Industrial Refations Commission (QIRC} is leading the mode
awards, which apply to Queensland and local government employees. The process wilLsge i idl dwards become a safety
net of fair terms and conditions to supplement the legislated minimum standards: th ensland Employment Standards.

—
How does this advertising activity align to your agency's goals? N C,//

The advertising aligns to the four principal themes in the Queenslan 's Blueprint for Better Healthcare
in Queensland, particularly themes two and three: @

1. Health services focused on patients and people.

2. Empowering the community and our health workforce.

3. Providing Queenslanders with value in health services.

4. Investing, innovating and planning for the future.

The modernisation of nurses' awards will provide furth s for investing, innovating and planning for the
future and will direct more funds to frontline servicea/em:?/\
What will success look like if the required outcomewh&%ﬁ}revalent and widespread is the issue within Queensland?
~—
Community has a clear understafié 4 rpose of award modernisation and how it will
benefit Queenslanders through m ds for frontline services.

A4
Who will the advertising primarily targmhat secondary target groups exist?
All Queensland egmented to:
Primary - Currgn ICE USETrs
Secondary - Poteqtiaf service users

Great state. Greal opportunity.

Quesnsland
Goyernmint




Stage 2 - Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What has been done in the past to try and address this? What has been learnt from previous tactics?

Public communication on senior medical officer (SMOQ) contracts was undertaken reactively. This led to the issue becoming a media
topic for discussion. This approach did not allow the government to present a clear and understandable argument for change. There
was a significant amount of misinformation in the media, and the complexity of this misinformation was very challenging to address
through reactive media relations. This created significant difficulties in the negotiation process.

The depariment's experience with SMO contracts demonstrated that a firm and clear proactive approach would lay the groundwork
for clear public understanding of the need for changes to nurses awards. Mass media advertising provides channels to clearly
communicate the need for change and the benefits for Queenslanders.

Research undertaken during the SMO contract negotiations showed that by the time it became an issue in the media the

state and 3 years ago.
f the way nurses are
the importance of their

Formative research has shown that this approach does not improve public understanding of the GO
employed and the costs to the health system. The public support good salaries for nurses se i
role and quality of care they receive.

What communication methods are you using? Eg. television/radio/press \'/,_//
—

Television, radlo, press and digital.

omply with CUE. The department will

A supporting website with further information will alsc be included. The site will be standal
3 strategy to communicate the significant

negotlate with DSITIA to attain a Queensland Government URL that can be used to su

effectiveness of the campaign's call to action. A standalone site is recommended j Sif at 0N as it creates a platform for future |mprovements in
Queensland’s health system, including the health guarantee campaign, whi sef ihcluded on the department's annual calendar for 2014/15.

In addition to paid advertising and the supporting website, the department 8e i ialihedia presence (Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn and
Youtube) to promote messages on this topic. However, the campaign aims to € ethe public are well informed on the rationale for award

A successful communication element frorm the SMQ contracts was thé ster and\Director-General's regular staff updates. This will be continued
during this campaign.

The Chief Human Resource Cfficer has also been engagj ith QNU orrthe award modemisation process

What is the proposed timing of this campaign? \K

The campaign will be launch the beglnnlng of June. This is expected to coincide with the
first report of the QIRC in refatio ward modernisation.

The Attourney-General
2014 for it to compiete the aw.
provides a strong r. for run

ister for Justice has given QIRC an extension to 31 August
odernisation process for nurses and midwives. This
ing campaign activity up until 31 August 2014

Great state. Great opportunity,

Queensinnd
Govemmeni B




Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What is the budget breakdown? Please be specific, £g. market research/production/placement

FY 2013/14

Formative and tracking research, concept testing and strategy development: $100K
Production: $280K

Media: $590K

FY 2014/15
TBC.

Funding source {existing/federal/CBRC funding approval required): //7 o~

¢
Existing budgets. K—g

Y

What will happen if the proposed advertising campaign isn’tm

There is a potential for the implementation and modernisation for nurses to be hijacked as
an attack on the wages and conditioris-of\n W is important that the intention of the
modernisation of awards is well cofy cated - it is about simplification and reduction of
bureaucracy.

What could impact success of the #rtmx

kept weht?ormed on the purpose of award modernisation to avoid media confusion.

Key media opinion leaders

As external stakeholders express theig Views on award modernisation, the messages used in communication wili be
adapted and the medja placement strategy will tactically aliow for the message to evolve as required.

relating to senior medical officer contracts that remain unclear to the public, will

To avoid public 4@
eqddressed through ongoing media communication on the topic.

need to continue t

Have you considered whole-of—g\ogemment collaboration for the proposed campaign?

The high level of public sympathy for nurses mean that the success of the Queensland
Government's award modernisation program could be impacted by the success of this activity.
Research and evaluation finding will be shared with other agencies managing award
modernisation.

Great state; Great opportunify. e
Duoanslin
Lovemment




Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

Contact details

Department

|Queensland Health

Contact officer

I Phillip Stork

Contact phone

([~

Have you received your Director-General’s endorsement? (W n

[Yes 7 \\ﬂ

Details of creative strategy /\«q@

What is the proposed title of the campaign? /7 AN

lAward Modermnisation Vv ( ( )Y/

=

Does the campaign adhere to the Advertising Code of Conduct? R

(2
[ves o \))

~—
Is this a new campaign or a repeat of a previous campaign? \\\/

N

/N
What research findings or data have informed th désiogjy.a.leﬂi?e?
a4

~
What are the relevant goveyéﬁn‘f‘: mitments/decisions and how will advertising contribute to these commitments?

fChc=—="Jy 1

ensland

B Governnisnl

r===



Stage 2 — Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

How does this advertising activity align to your agency’s goals?

What will success look like if the required outcomes are achieved?
How prevalent and widespread is the issue within Queensland?

Who will the advertising primarily target and what secondary target groups exist? %\)

Y

What has been done in the past to try and address this? th@m from previous tactics?

)

QA

What communication methods ary@x ush?x{ ~elevision/radio/press

s
&

Whal is the proposed Liming of this campaign?

Great stale. Great opportunity.

pnansland

Govemmeni



Stage 2 - Major campaign rationale
For GACC approval

What is the budget breakdown? Please be specific. Eg. market research/production/placement

Funding source (existing/federal/CBRC funding approval required):

[~
&

L —
What will happen if the proposed advertising campaign isn't implemented? / (7 /\\¥7
(U

&
What could Impact success of the advertising? T\

Greal state. Great opportunity. g
U sia
Gpugrment
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Stage 3 - Major campaign creative proposal
For DPC approval

Details of creative concept

Has the rationale been approved and if so, were any recommendations made by the committee?

Yes, the GACC 2 rationale was approved on 22 May 2014

What are the objectives of the campaign and how do you know this campaign will meet these y@ﬂ

To make sure Queenslanders know that changes to nurses' awards are about reducing u&@{ racy to allow for more
investment in frentline services, not about pay and conditions AND to proactively put forw ument for change.

The formative research has shown that this creative approach will ensure awed ry is about reducing bureaucracy.

The research found that the public continue to view Queensland Healthas b ucratic apd/any that addresses this will be

seen as positive move.

N\
What are the key messages of your campaign? Q U
The current award system for nurses is overly complex and expen Jq/
Changes to the award will help make health services bett Queens .

@2

)
What media selections have you chosen and why? ~— ™\

TV, radig, print and online to ensure high re @ uency. See attached media recommendations.

Are you using a creative agency (if/sg, thuse designers?
N

Strategic Momentum

RN
Please outline any considtation or involvement with other parties or government agencies
(including federally)£h&t has aken.

N
Queensland Health HimarfResources
DSITIA will be liaised with ure the gettingbetter.qld.gov.au domain. The .com.au is in the process of being secured.

How will you evaluate this campaign?

The campaign objectives will be measured through the following:
« Evaluative research in the form of x
+ Social media and campaign website metrics

Great state. Great opportunity.




Stage 3 — Major campaign creative proposal
For DPC approval '

Budget details

Item

Campaign element (delete if not applicable)

Budget {excl. GST)

Research and evaluation

Pre-campaign research

Focus group concept testing

Tracking study

Post campaign evaluation

Other (itemise)

Production

Telavision

Print

Radio

Outdoor

s4/(3)(Db)

Promotional items

Other (itemise) / 6
C7

Creative agency fees m N

Other agency fees/account mang\gemen(

Media placement

7))
Television N

Print /\\\
Radio (/PN

Outdoor \VU /

N\
Other (itemise) //\\ ~—

Less 10% com 55@1 ry/?:

+ add planning feé%
dollar ?m{unt if applicab

. adWWying fee

Other activities

. %déPC contWag&ment fee
Sfetony

elopment fees

Bublic relationg)

L I}Pch

Gpomotiont

%er activities included in campaign budget

Y

$100,000

$262,000

$590,000 for FY
2013/14 {attached)

Schedule for
2014/15 still being
considered
(attached})

Total

$952,000

Great state. Great opportunity.




ForDPCa pprn'va_l

Final offline creative checklist

Attaching all creative elements

B Please list all elements for approval

L Ifnot, please provide explanation

>
Attaching your media schedule w
PR

Corporate identity requirements O

[ Ifnot, please provide explanation &
N\ (7»
\/
Website compliance
L1 Ifnot, please provide explanation

Authorisations y\

L] 1f not, please provid%}s\tion

V.

Captioning policy

__| Ifnot, please provide explanation

Great state, Great opportunity.




Stage 5 — Evaluation and budget report
For GACC review

Evaluation summary

Campaign objectives

Summary of evaluation measures
obtained

AR
\7/

-ﬁming y\

Great state. Great opportunity,

Quepnsland

Govdmment |




Stage 5 — Evaluation and budget report
For GACC review

Final budget report

Item

Campaign element (delete if not applicable)

Budget (excl. GST)

Research and evaluation

Pre-campaign research

Focus group concept testing

Tracking study

Post campaign evaluation

Other (itemise)

Production

(itemise production spend seperately}

Television

Radio

Print | ( <

N\
Outdoor / O A

Other (itemise) v ((

Promotional items (eg. posters) ﬁ N

Creative agency fees @
Name of supplier; \

Other agency fees/account }e%
Name of supplier: ( O i

Media placement

(itemise media s,ryﬂﬁ?q{e:}fe\jés-//

Print

Television / / ) )*,
N/

N
Radio \x

Outd

oy

/{éﬁ.o% com\issx‘bn rebate

(\

. Wg fees (x%)
N dollar ambdnt if applicable

Fee percentage:

£ add Mediacom buying fee

e add BPC contract management fee

Other activities

VS
A

Strategy development fees

Name of supplier:

Public relations

Launch

Promotions

Other activities included in campaign budget

Total

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Brief for Apprdva- Department RecFind No: HC003234
. Division/HHS: ] MCM

Requested by: Flle Rof No:

Department [T Minister's office

SUBJECT: Financial approval for additional advertising activity for the Award Modernisation
campaign using advertising underspends within HSCI

Recommendation/s
it is recommended that the Deputy Director-General, Heaith Service and Clinical Innovation Division;

1. Approve financial expenditure of the $422,000 underspend from Health Services and Clinical
Innovation Division (HSCI) advertising budgets o support the Award Modernisation campaign.

Headline issues

2. The Award Modernisation mass media advertising campaign will proyi ad reach to create
broad public awareness that Queensland Health recognises it is to tic, and that
money spent administering pay and conditions would be better spe 0y€ nurses, more
hospital beds and shorter walting list.

3. Financial approval is sought for media activity to run in July 20{4 ver, to secure media
placements the booking needs to be completed by 30 June 2

4. This activity can be coverad by the HSCI advertising un get for financial year
2013-14.

Background
5. The campaignh has been developed throug
(see attached memo).

6. The advertising campaign has been throug
Government advertising approval proces

2 nd includes, print, digital, television, radio and

riate Director-General and whole-of-

7. The campaign commences on 13 June
out-of-home advertising.

8. His expected the funding required
confirmed).

ampaign will be approximately $1.3 million (to be

Consultation
9. Chief Finance Officer, Mal ilson provided financial approval for the productior: and
ppaign It as media placements booked for June 2014.

eloi Health has bheen consulted on all elements of the campaign’s
: i n.

Attachments

12. Attachment 1 — ved financial approval

DOH-DL 14/15-01# cocomen



Page 2 of 2

Department RecFind No: HC003234
Division/HHS: MCM
Flla Ref No:
PPROVED/NOT APPROVED NOTED
JAN PHILLIPS
AfDeputy Director-General
Health Service and Clinical
Innovation Division
12/ 06 /14
Deputy Director-General’'s comments f/‘\ L
\—")]
=
ITAINS
vV /W
A~/
[ 2/ A
\/,
Author
Phillip Stork
Marketing Manager
Marketing Unit Integraled Cominunicalions Branch
3234 0351 3234 1368
11 June 2014 11 June 2014

DOH-DL 14/15-01# secumen <
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Establishing appropriate messaging fo%{e @Awerd Simplification

Vay 2014 @@\v

Toby Raiph

D©H=‘Dﬂ= 14/15=©17 RTI Document 43



Background

eQueensland Health seek to simplify the extremely complex pay and itions of
around 80,000 FTE health workers.

eThe benefit of simplification is that time and money can at can be used
more productively elsewhere.

oWhile there is no intention to reduce benefits to\h rs {(in fact probably the
opposite) it is recognised that the Nurses Union h d interest in retaining the
current complex system as it: @

— Increases their relevance
— Increases their necessity

— Increases their negotiali é%piort
: . Th

D©H=‘Dﬂ= 14/15=©17 RTI Document 44



What has been done?

228 stimulus boards were created to probe propositions, mes%oﬁ:l anguage

*These were tested in 136 semi-structured interviews in the Go ast, Brisbane,

Toowoomba and Townsville.

D©H=‘Dﬂ= 14/15=©17 RTI Document 45



Concept clusters

* Atotal of 28 concepts were tested.

* They were not highly developed advertisements, but sufficientlyac anced to allow
the interviewer to explore their potency as a fundamenta pasitigh.

1. Help those who help us 15. Loc

2. Same people different pay 16@ dal

3. 32 page pay slip manual . exity kills

4. Award-confused nurse @ 0% more

5. 192 page manual 19.Empowering nurses

6. More nurses or bure cy? 20.More nurses and beds
7. 24000 permutati 21.Red tape

8. 22.Expect delays

9 23.Wristband restrictions
10.More nurs 24.Cleaning demarcation
11.More nurses or paperwork? 25.Years of negotiations
12.Building of 800 bureaucrats 26.Pay delays

13.Total paid the same or more 27.Pay packet

14 .Let’s take control 28.Highest paid in the country

D©H=‘Dﬂ= 14/15=©17 RTI Document 46



1. Help those who help us @
&\ >
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help those people who

Nurses and workers

cating - !
%&il nd conditions are ridiculously complex,
L ards, 6 certified agreements, 189 human

rce policies and bureaucratic directives that result
in 24,000 permutations of payments every pay day.

The independent umpire, the Queensland Industrial
Relations Commission will oversee the simplification of
this, with a brief to make sure people are paid as much or
more than they are now, but that unproductive
complexity is eliminated. |

Because health workers deserve a better, simpler system.

\\ Queensland Government
®°. Queensland Health |

D@ I RTI Document 48




Help those who help us

The concept lacked persuasion because it failed to articulate negative personal
conseqguences for health workers.
“It sounds overly complicated, but that’s Government.”

The ‘independent umpire” was assumed by many to be an arm o@rnment.
S8

. The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and per; iv

2\

(@

High Anlpact |

ersuasion
Q_
A

uoisens.ad ybiH

l
Low impact

D©H=DL 14/15=©17 RTI Document 49



2. Same people differe&t pz@\//

<

DOH-DL 14/15-01.7

AN



Same skills &experience.

Samejob, same town,

Same work & hours,

Different pay.

The pay and conditions of health workers are
ridiculously complex, with 6 awards, 6 certified
agreements, 189 human resource policies and
bureaucratic directives that result in 24,000
permutations of payments every pay day.

The independent umpire, the Queen
Industrial Refations Commission vl qverse
the simplification of this, with a bri mak:
sure people are paid as mu

they are now, but that u ﬁ £l
complexity is eliminated. Y

Our health workers deserve 2
system.

\

)

W\ Queensland Government
B¥ " Queensland Health

D@H=Dﬂ= 14/15=@17 RTI Document 51




2. Same people different pay

The concept had good impact and quite strong persuasion. Many women engaged
because they assumed it concerned economic discrimination against female nurses.
“It’s not fair and should be fixed” was a common response, but respondents typically

felt all nurses should get better pay and conditions, not be ‘avera

«  The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe

DOH-DL 14/15-01.7

L@ suasion
X

High impact

A
7

=N\

LY\

I\
@

\V

v
Low impact

RTI Document 52
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3. 32 page pay slip manual O

<«
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5@ l@lh e: Sta

2 ) & 4
- . -.v.;:' d conditions of our valued
& rkers are ridiculously chpIex."
_ | @ The independent umpire, the
| Queensland Industrial Relations
Commission will oversee the
simplification of them, with a brief to
make sure people are paid as much or
more than they are now, but that
unproductive complexity is eliminated.
Because health workers deserve a
better, simpler system.

.. ._hmh%fgq <
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3. 32 page pay slip manual

The concept had cut through without persuasion. It tended to lead to discussions
about Government incompetence. While they applauded an attempt to simplify, they
often doubted the ability of a Government to achieve this, and felt nurses could be

disadvantaged in the process. It also raised concerns nurses may@m tired to be
S8

effective . The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and per iv

2\

O
pe”

High meact

rsuasion

uoisens.tad ybiy

;

Low impact L
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Health workers face 6 awards, 6 certified
agreements,189 humanresource
policies and bureaucratic directives that
resultin 24,000 permutations of
payments every pay day.

The pay and conditions of our valued
health workers are ridiculously complex
The independent umpire, the -
Queensland Industrial Relations
Commission will oversee the.
simplification of them, with a brief to .
make sure people are paid as much or
more than they are now, but;that_ ¥
unproductive complexity is elimirat
Because health workers desefve 3
better, simpler system, '

90 G2 OO0 O 00 B

once and for all.

\\' Queensland Government
» Queensiand Health - L
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4. Award-confused nurse

This communicated complexity, but many respondents felt the nurse would not
experience it as they only get their own pay packet. The information is potent as
proof, but not tied to an overstressed nurse.

«  The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe

High impact S\

NG
N

>

@

k.
uoisensied ybiH

L@ suasion
&
\

+
Low impact
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'Should a pay slip need a
]92 page

prepare a

manx nderstand
riamcu

anual to

conditions of our valued health workers are

Iously complex. The independent umpire, the

< nsland Industrial Relations Commission will oversee the
si blification of them, with a brief to make sure people are
paid as much or more than they are now, but that

unproductive complexity is eliminated.
Because health workers deserve a better, simpler system.

Yy Queensland Government
. Queensland Heaith

18
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5. 192 page manual

The headline was persuasive, but the self-evident answer did not encourage
respondents to read on. It fed notions of Government induced complexity.

High |mpact

*  The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pez%@

@ e&asion
uoisensiad YbiH

V—
Low impact
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6. More nurses or bure&ucr .
«A v
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y B o cy?
orgliipasie S O More burdaucracy !

.

The pay and conditio ed health workers are so ridiculously complex that they need 800
bureauc minister the 24000 permutations of the rules every pay day.
This wastes time and money that could be better spent on more nurses and better hospitals.
That’s why the system\s being fixed by an independent umpire; a simplification will be better for
health workers and the entire Queensland community.

\N' Queensland Government
$°. Queensland Health 21
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6. More nurses or bureaucracy?

This was both persuasive and had quite high impact. The ‘nurses or bureaucracy’
trade off was well understood, particularly when it applied to unnecessary paperwork
rather than people. Relatively high impact and high persuasion, although specific
details of how many more nurses would be hired, when, would ai ibility.

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and persuasive
High meact %\ -

@V@O
i@\
i T
(@]
=0
©
o O
c
[AM]
@,
Q
3
-
Low impact 22
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7.24000 permutataons
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7. 24000 permutations

The concept had impact, but lacked persuasive detail. The ‘24000 permutations’
elicited a cynical “typical Government” response

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe iv

High impact (/f\\
N

N

< T
Re) «
® =3
g % | ®
e e
: U]

@

Z% 5

—
Low impact
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Supportive and

safer nu ing or

Mmore b %ucrats?

h€ pdy and conditions of our valued health
are ridiculously complex. 800 bureaucrats
adninister 24000 permutations of complex rules
- every pay day. Ridiculously the same people doing

the same job are often paid different amounts.
This wastes time and money that could be better
spent on more nurses and better hospitals.
That’s why the system is being
fixed by an independent umpire.
A y Whenever there’s change, some
people will complain. But this simplification
will be better for health workers and

the entire Queensland community.
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8. Supportive and safer nursing

The ‘nurses or bureaucrats’ trade off is persuasive, but the ‘supportive and safer
nursing’ was, to many, an unproven claim. Specifics are needed in order to
demonstrate rather than claim.

The use of the male nurse was a positive to many.

«  The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe @
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9. Quality and accountabili
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independent umpire, the Queensland Industrial Relations Commission will oversee the simplification of

them, with a brief to make sure people are paid as much or more than they are now, but that
unproductive complexity and paperwork is eliminated.

Because health workers deserve a better, simpler system.
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9. Quality and accountability

Once again the ‘nurses or bureaucrats’ trade off is persuasive, but the ‘quality and
accountability’ proposition was confusing, unproven and — to some — rather worrying
as it implied poor quality and lack of accountability now..

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and p
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rent nurses doing the .'
same job in the same town,
with the same skills and
experience can be paid
differently.
It’s wrong, and it’s wasteful.
Simplification won’t cut the
- money we spend on nurses —

- in fact it will probably
/ increase. But it will cut
paperwork and complexity,
~ and free up money to spend
~ on more nurses and better
health for all.
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! e

Queensland Government
» Queensland Health — - 33
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10. More nurses or complexity?

While The image is impactful the notion of complexity is insufficient to be motivating

on its own. Complexity must be tied to specifics (cost, fewer nurses, fewer hospital

beds etc.) to be persuasive.

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe
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11. More nurses or paperw@
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More Nurses or

more pa@rwork?

(TE d conditions of our

— alped health workers are
: diculously complex and costly.
: Different nurses doing the same

job in the same town, with the
same skills and experience can
be paid differently.

It’s wrong, and it’s wasteful.
Simplification won’t cut the
money we spend on nurses — in
fact it will probably increase.
But it will cut paperwork and
complexity, and free up money
to spend on more nurses and
better health for all.

y. Queensland Government

JV°. " Queensiand Health_ 3%
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11. More nurses or paperwork?

This concept simply explains the trade off between paperwork and more nurses.
It is both persuasive and impactful.

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and per; iv
High impact
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Low impact
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ttakes a building full of8OO bureaucrats
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The pay and conditions of
our valued health workers
are ridiculously complex
and costly.

It’s wrong, and it’s
wasteful.

Simplification won’t cut
the money we spend to
our nurses — in fact it will
probably increase. But it
will cut paperwork and
complexity, and free up
money to spend on more
nurses and better health
for all.

. Queensland Government
' Queensland Health 35
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12. Building of 800 bureaucrats

This proposition was extremely strong. It outraged some, it informed, it gave a
compelling statistic, importantly it was pro-nurses and was seen to be a positive
message. Some expressed concern for the 800 bureaucrats that could lose their jobs,
and sought reassurance that they could be redeployed more pro@ly

. The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and per
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r vd edealth workers are ridiculously complex and costly.
Different nurses doin e job in the same town, with the same skills and experience can
be paid differently. It’s ng, and it's wasteful.
Simplification won’t cut the money we spend on nurses —in fact it will probably increase. But it

will cut paperwork and complexity, and free up money to spend on more nurses and better
health for all.

The pay and conditio

\y. Queensland Government

9" Queensland Heaith 42
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13. Total paid the same or more

The concept provided second order reassurance, but did not drive the argument.
Many respondents assume that ‘simplification’ is a euphemism for cutting benefits,
and most opposed this. While the ‘total paid’ argument reassured some, it made

others suppose that some nurses would lose hard-won benefits, @ng fresh
I es

questions. The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and p si
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The pay and conditions {6 OUrva lued health workers are so ridiculously complex that they needs 800
bureaucrats to administ e 24000 permutations of Awards every pay day.

This wastes time and money that could be better spent on more nurses and better hospitals in fact it’s
why the payroll system broke downi so disastrously a couple of years ago. This must not happen again.
That’s why the system is being fixed by an independent umpire; a simplification will be better for
health workers and the entire Queensland community.

% Queensland Government
¥ Queensland Health i
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14.Let’s take contro

The concept was confusing. It drove respondents to assume that the health system

was a worse mess than they imagined, and furthermore encouraged them to blame

Government or are — or should be —

. The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe
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O/Mm moin sens el healthcare.

local control and local decision-making. It’'s common sense, because often nobody knows what a local
needs quite as well as another local.

That’s why Queensland Health is empowering local hospital boards to have greater autonomy.
Because your health matters, no matter where you live.

D@H=Dﬂ= 14/15=©17 RTI Document 90



15. Local control

The concept had some appeal, although is seen to have little to do with the
simplification argument. The idea of local decision making makes sense to most
people, provided it is not an abrogation of duty on large decisions. The group shown
in the photograph were not judged likely to be highly credible de@makers.

S

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and per. iv
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16. Payroll scandal @
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Rememberthe he I debacle?We are acting to stop it happening again.

As we go through the p ing to fix the debacle of the problematic health payroll system, we are still finding
overpayments that have b made to some, while others had been underpaid. In 2011 the Auditor General found that
about 30,000 staff still hatbnot yet agreed to repay alleged overpaid wages, with many disputing the calculations.
The ridiculously complex and inexplicably time consuming health worker pay and conditions with its 24,000 permutations
must be simplified to stop this happening again.

That’s why an independent umpire has been appointed to sort the mess out once and for all.

Ay Queensland Government
“ Queensland Health
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16. Payroll scandal

The payroll debacle is still remembered by many, although most assume it has now

been fixed. “Well get on with it” is a typical response, although some blame is likely

to attach to the Government for not having fixed this issue properly yet.

+  The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe
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Comp|exity Ki1lls

complex health worker pav a,,
If those salaries were spent o"n‘fhﬁ
that would save lives. g
That’s why we must simplify heal ay
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17. Complexity kills

The concept has extremely high cut through and a persuasive argument in the body
copy. However it is seen as irresponsibly aggressive and insensitive — thus
inappropriate for a Gevernment body to use.

*  The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and per; iv@

High impagt N

= O

(
AN

N

>

v

rsuasion

uoisensiad ybiH

I8

Low impact

D©H=DL 14/15=©17 RTI Document 97

55



DOH-DL 14/15-01.7



"

LL'J_,,EE'IWS[EI nd public health vvé;e, : 'éar”é p

_r"l_" |

. f|([:].e' ;
r*‘oumi /O moresthan th eirid

r!lVE“ItF‘ h o s pitallises

The hardworking health workers in
Queensland’s public hospitals are paid
around 10% more than their counterparts in
private hospitals, and that’s a good thing.
In fact the pay rise they received from the
Government, was the largest of any m the
public sector.

But health worker pay and condltlons
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18. 10% more

This fact surprised many people, but tended to raise concern about underpayments
by private hospitals rather than praise for generous payments by Government.
The ‘simplification’ continued to be seen in this context as a mechanism to potentially

reduce benefits to nurses, which was a strong negative. @
asive

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe
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19. Empowering nurses @
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NUI’"SGS are smart,

caring, responsible and

w e ar@ powering
Xm to do more.

@ Nurses and other health workers make

' a great contribution to the wellbeing
a of Queensiand. But silly regulations

By W sometimes prevent them from doing
more.

We are empowering nurses to
undertake some broader tasks such as
endoscopies, diabetes treatments,

prescribing simple drugs, and treating
low level emergencies.

AN Queensland Government

¥%  Queensland Health
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19. Empowering nurses

The ‘empowering nurses’ proposition caused mixed reactions. Some were supportive,
believing it to be a positive step forward. Others were more cynical, seeing it as an
attempt to use cheaper labour for work that should be undertaken by doctors, thus a

cost-driven risk. The phrase ‘silly regulations’ worried many peop@ho feel they may

exist for good reason, and thus patient care could be compromis ave money.
The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and p sive
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800 bureaucrats are needed to administer the convoluted and
complex health worker pay and conditions. If those salaries were
spent on more nurses, or better hospitals, that would free up
beds and deliver better health outcomes.

That’s why we must simplify the system.
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20. More nurses and beds

Once again the ‘less administration more beds and nurses proposition was strong.
Detail and evidence would strengthen it more.

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe
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Because our health
award system is so
complex ittook almost
]8 months to transfer a
vacant position in one

areato an adjacent one,

There’s too much red tape in Government at the
best of times, but in Queensland Health,
historically we’ve been worse than most.

But we’re fixing it.

Health worker pay and conditio
permutations that cause delays,si arcation

disputes and unfair outcg @; :
people doing exactly the sawme’jo

time in the same town.

By simplifying things we’ll slash red tape and solve

problems like unacceptably long transfers of
positions. And we think that’ll be a healthy change.

\\N' Queensland Government
%» Queensland Health
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21. Red tape

The photograph was off-putting and exaggerated for many and the ‘“transfer of a

position” meant little, although it did seem very bureaucratic.

The admission by Queensiand Health that they recognise they are overly bureaucratic

was refreshing and increased the credibility of the proposition. @
S8

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and per iv
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Because our health award system is so

complexittook Zyearsjust
Tochange aroster
atthe Royal

Brisbane

® B0 6@ © ¢ &

Hospital.

There’s too much bureau
Government at the best of
and in Queensland Health, histerically we’ve been worse than most. But we’re fixing it.

Health worker pay and conditions have 24000 permutations that cause delays, silly demarcation disputes and unfair
outcomes like different pay for people doing exactly the same job, at the same time in the same town.

By simplifying things we’ll slash red tape and solve problems like unacceptably long times for simple roster alterations.

And we think that’ll be a healthy change.
&,Queensland Governmefiit
Queensland Health
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22. Expect delays

This message led to discussions about unacceptable delays in hospitals, especially in
emergencies. Respondents could not easily tie this to complexity in the payroll
system, so the message failed to persuade

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe asweb
ngh impact
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23. Wristband restrictions
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There’s too much bureaucracy in
Government at the best of times, but
in Queensland Health, historically
we’ve been worse than most.

ut we're fixing it.

r pay and conditions
ermutations that cause
, marcation disputes and
administrative staff \ putcomes like different pay for

Because our health
award system is so

complex,silly&

bureaucratic,

By simplifying things we’ll slash red
tape and solve problems like
administrative staff not being able to
reduce errors by putting wristbands
on new patients.

And we think that’ll be a healthy

| | _ _ _ change.
. \ | e | ; ' ,..-r-'t‘ 4.#*___7‘ _

by putting
wristbands on ne

patients.

72
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23. Wristband restrictions

Discussion around this proposition led to fragmentation of opinion. The ‘can’t add a
wristband’ example frequently needed further explanation. “Government bodies are
like that” was a typical response, while some others suggested that admissions
should only be handled by medical staff who understand the risk

. The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and per. iv
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24. Cleaning demarcation
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Because our
health award
system is so
complex,

cleaning staff

® & O 00 @ O

bodily fl %k

spills,

Queensiand Government
Queensland Health

DOH-DL 14/15-017

If you are hired as a cleaner, you’d expect to clean, yes?
Weil that’s not the case in our hospitals, because there are
petty demarcations in the Award. But we’re fixing it.
Health worker rules about pay and conditions have 24000
permutations that cause delays, silly demarcation disputes
and unfair outcomes like diffe f@?\- for people doing
exactly the same job, at thesa ndin the same town.

' ve))slash red tape and solve

ve think that’ll be a healthy

change.
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24. Cleaning demarcation

This concept was divisive. Some saw the idea that cleaners couldn’t or wouldn’t clean
up bodily fluids as preposterous, while others felt it was appropriate as patents are
likely to have many infectious diseases that cleaners could inadvertently catch. Not

persuasive or particularly impactful

. The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe asiven
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25. Years of negotiations
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Because our health award system is so

complex, new enterprise agreements

There’s t@h bureaucracy in
Governfrient.a est of times, but

ules for health worker pay and

S really take the cake. They

@- orever to negotiate, and cost a
\ fortune, so lawyers and professional
wage negotiators must love them.

@ They have 24000 permutations that

take years

to negotiate,

cause delays, silly demarcation disputes

and unfair outcomes like different pay

.;,,.‘Q" " for people doing exactly the same job,
# at the same time in the same town.

By simplifying things we’ll slash red
tape and be able to spend more on
nurses and improved health care.
And we think that’ll be a healthy
change.

\N' Queensland Government
#%  Queensland Health i




25. Years of negotiations

“So what? Was a common response. The cost and delay of wage bargaining for a large
group like hospital workers will always be hard fought, expensive and time consuming
with a union and Government involved. This failed to persuade many

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe
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Because their pay and

conditions are socomplex, pay
increases to health workers

were delave al_most]8

mon 0,000,000.

s too much bureaucracy in
: ment at the best of times, but
heBlth worker pay and conditions really
take the cake.

They have 24000 permutations that cause

delays, silly demarcation disputes and
unfair outcomes like different pay for
people doing exactly the same job, at the
same time in the same town, or massive
delays in implementation.

By simplifying things we’ll slash red tape
and be able to spend more on nurses and
improved health care.

And we think that’ll be a healthy change.

N Queensland Government

% Queensland Health 81
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26. Pay delays

The concept led to sympathy for nurses, but blame for pay delay was firmly attached

to Government, despite the claim that it was the fault of complex pay and conditions.

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and pe
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Crazily complex pay and

conditions for vital health

workers cost around

$10,000 pepodegsn -juse

for the reaucracy.
The ridic ‘ @‘.’ icated pay and conditions for
— hea reymean that calculating a single pay
- w-‘- stupfdly costly. With 24,000 tiny

: __r-:-;;?:f‘ @t ions each pay day the unnecessary and

P e ful bureaucratic burden is enormous.
_-"‘,;‘, - N ..\ fact the cost of paying just one worker for a

R . M=~ decade is around $10,000 — or about $1.25billion

: '* for all of our valued employees.

That would pay for a new hospital, or toward 1000

extra nurses each and every year.

By simplifying things we’ll slash red tape and be

able to spend more on nurses, hospital beds and

improved health care.
We think that’s a healthy change we all need.

| . Queensland Government
o SR #%  Queensland Health 84
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27. Pay packet

The high cost of paying health workers was judged to be grossly inefficient, and the
$10,000 per person per decade provided hard evidence. The idea that these funds
could buy a hospital or 1000 extra nurses was compelling and persuasive — but
deserves to be in the headline rather than buried in body copy. @

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and per iv s
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'Q ueensland H ealth

RAurses and midwives

amMmongstthe nighestpaid
inthe ©®® 0 006 ¢ vamessse

i
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acknowledged that “Queensia midwives (are) amongst the highest paid in the country”,

In fact public hospital worl etter off than their counterparts in private hospitals.

That’s a good thing, bees hey do a great job.

However the ridiculou \( ted pay and conditions for these valued health workers mean that calculating a

single pay packet is stupid|{ costly” With 24,000 tiny permutations each pay day the unnecessary and wasteful
bureaucratic burden is enokmous.
Spent differently over a decade this waste would fund a new hospital, or around 1000 extra nurses each and

every year.
By simplifying things we’ll slash red tape and be able to spend more on nurses, hospital beds and improved health
care.

We think that’s a healthy change we all need. A Queensland Government

% Queensland Health
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28. Highest paid in the country

The concept was slightly confusing. Nurses are generally believed to work hard for
not much money, and this proof that they are comparatively well paid drove debate
toward what fair compensation for their efforts should be. Furthermore it led some
respondents to suspect that the real agenda of Government was @costs and

n

keep health worker wages flat — why else would they suggest the generous?

The concept is evaluated below in terms of both impact and p
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What worked, what didn’t

Of the 28 concepts, six had had some merit through being both impactful and

persuasive . High impact

POTENT

-

11

Low persuasion
uolisens.iad ybiH

FOOLISH POTENTIAL
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Ctakes a building full OF8OO bureaucrats
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The pay and conditions of
our valued health workers
are ridiculously complex
and costly.
it’s wrong, and it’s
- wasteful.
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
Queensland Health 91
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More NUrses or

@r work 7
(1he d conditions of our

alued health workers are
ridiculously complex and costly.
Different nurses doing the same
job in the same town, with the
same skills and experience can
be paid differently.

It’s wrong, and it’s wasteful.
Simplification won’t cut the
money we spend on nurses —in
fact it will probably increase.
But it will cut paperwork and
complexity, and free up money
to spend on more nurses and
better health for all.

' Queensland Government
» Queensland Health D2 ot
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This wastes time and moneéy that could be better spent on more nurses and better hospitals.
That’s why the system'is being fixed by an independent umpire; a simplification will be better for
health workers and the entire Queensland community.

" \\' Queensland Government
®%.  Queensland Health o5
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
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Craziiy complex pay and
conditions for vital health
workers cost around

$10,000 per pn - just

for the si reaucracy,
cated pay and conditions for

. teful bureaucratic burden is enormous.

i~ In fact the cost of paying just one worker for a
== decade is around $10,000 — or about $1.25billion
for all of our valued employees.
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

_Queensland Government
¥ % Queensiand Health 95
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Same skills & experience.

Samejob, same town.,

Same work & hours.

Different pay.

The pay and conditions of health workers are
ridiculously complex, with 6 awards, 6 certified
agreements, 189 human resource policies and
bureaucratic directives that result in 24,000
permutations of payments every pay d

sure people are paid as
they are now, but that unp
complexity is eliminated.
Our health workers deserve a better, simpler
system.

N Queensland Government

' Le " ‘Queensland Health
DOH-DL
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The strategic context.

]

Nurses (more so than any other health worker, and almost any worker) are treasured
by the community. They are seen to be caring, hard working, decent, tolerant long-
suffering and probably underpaid.

Politicians and ‘The Government’ are perceived to be at th
duplicitous, untrustworthy, self-serving, inefficient, intole

If we enter a credibility arm-wrestle with n

Thus the central thrust of the campaign mus
enemy, and the nurses and their Union

We are the enemy because we g 6 oua
on pointless paperwork and that\ oAt
better healthcare.

People nod along wi ei that"Government is bureaucratic and wasteful, further
they accept that cost of being so is likely to be staggeringly high, thus it is credible
that if these f uld by redirected, much good might be done.

The difficulty trategy is that the simplification of pay and conditions issue has

relatively low relevance and interest to the public, thus must be forced onto their
agenda through extensive paid media and possibly also constructed controversy.

This is an extremely difficult argument to win. If it becomes us vs. nurses, we will
irrefutably lose the public debate. Thus it is imperative to invest heavily in setting the
context and attempting to frame the concerns of the nurses Union as a sub-issue that
we largely agree with.

riupgaucratic, we waste hundreds of miilions
d be better spent on more nurses or

97
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Campaign direction

This campaign is best framed as a trade off between funding excessive
paperwork and bureaucracy, or more nurses and better healthcz@
more

Bureaucracy, complexity and pointless paperwork is the ene
faceless that bureaucracy is, the better

We must demonstrate — not claim by offering specific

'I ts - numbers,
dates and times. @
— “Same people different pay” is particula p@p gof
— $10,000 just to pay an individual ove also powerful
' I

The admission that Queensland
change is seen as candid, thus

We must be seen to valu rses
Where possible they be\remo
We must not claim t

and feeds cynici
more nurses a r healthcare.

We must attempyto characterise the nurse pay issue as a sideline by:

— Positioning it ds trade off between bureaucracy and more nurses/better
healthcare

— Reassuring (if possible) that ‘no nurse will be worse’

— Going early and hard with media and a range of other communications to
attempt to set the agenda

| ureaucratic but wants to
a e sympathy and consideration

reassure that they will not lose money.
from the debate

implifying’ for the benefit of nurses — it is not credible
e aresimplifying to cut pointless paperwork thus fund

98
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Recommendations

o The Award Simpilification issue must be positioned as reducing complex and expensive
bureaucracy in order to fund more nurses and improved health care. It is a simple

trade off of one for the other.
— We must be prepared to admit that Queensland Health is bur atic; byt working to

improve

— Disparity of pay rates, the multiplicity of Award permut
administering pay and conditions are reasonable , 06]

* |fthe issue is steered back to be about nurs
certainly lose the public debate.

» This is a low interest issue to the publi
agenda a considerable investmer
include:

— Television
— Radio
— Press

— Public relat
- A website

°  Messaging that is\tonsistent with the research findings should be developed and
executed as a priority

e high cost of
exity and bureaucracy

nd pay, we will almost

r to place it firmly on the public
ive’ media should be made. This should

99
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Next steps

1. Agree with — or reject - strategy
2. Develop final proposed executional formats for:

a) Television @
b) Radio %
c) Press @

d} Public relations

e) Website @
Establish production and media budget \
Agree timeline @

Brief CE’s

Produce and implemen X

o unhkWw

100
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Lisa White

I L L
From: Phillip Stork
Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 11:59 AM
To: Lisa White
Subject: Fwd: Award Mod Revised

Will get the one with attachments from my email on Monday
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Phillip Stork <Phillip.Stork @health.gld.gov.au>
Date: 27 June 2014 6:01:51 pm AEST

To: Kathleen Banks < @mediacom.com>
Cec: Colleen StaMaria - @mediacom.com>
Subject: Re: Award Mod Revised

This message has been archived.
Thanks. We will need to save 2k on digital, but otherwise app

Thanks
Phillip

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Jun 2014, at 2:14 pm, "Kat

Hi Phillip

@mediacom.com> wrote:

Award Mod revised la start for approval.
Cheers

Kathleen

Kathleen Banks
MediaCom
Group Director, Client Communications Planning

@mediacom.com <mailtc @mediacom.com>

Office : 3218 1009

Fax: 3218 1129

DOH-DL 14/15-021 vocunent 1



Lisa White

From: Lisa White

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 1:09 PM
To: Judy Jesson

Cc Robyn Clark; Lisa White; Phillip Stork
Subject: FW: Award Mod Revised

Hi Judy and Robyn

Please find below email confirming Media buy for Award modernisation campaign.

We will forward version with attachments on Monday when Phillip is back in the offi
Thanks
Lisa

From: Phillip Stork ?
Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 11:59 AM

To: Lisa White

Subjeck: Fwd: Award Mod Revised

Will get the one with attachments from my email on Monda
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message: @

From: Phillip Stork <Phillip.Stor .gid.gov.au>

Date: 27 June 2014 6:01:51 pm AEST /.

To: Kathleen Banks < 1ediacom.com>

Cc: Colleen StaMariz _@mediacom.com>

Subject: Re: Award Mod Revised N

This message has been/archived.

Thanks. We will ne e 2k on digital, but otherwise approved.

Thanks

Phillip

Sent from my iPho

On 27 Jun 2014, at 2:14 pm, "Kathleen Banks" @mediacom.com> wrote:
Hi Phillip

Award Mod revised with late July start for approval.

Cheers

1
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Kathleen

Kathleen Banks
MediaCom
Group Director, Client Communications Planning

@ mediacom.com <mailto @mediacom.com>

Office : 3218 1009
Fax: 3218 1129 @

2
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COMMUNICATION PLAN 2014

MEDIACOM

Client: Queensland Health Activity Period: June 2014
Product: Award Mod Plan Date: Friday May 16, 2014 June Budget: $ 590,000.00
Contact: Phillip Stork Plan Number: Vi

Quensnd Audience: All Ppl 18+ Status: Planned

Government

- = Planned

- = Booked

JUN JuL AUG
Su Su Su Su Su Su [Su Su Su Su| Su Su Su
25 01 27 | 03 | 10 | 17

Audience Total

Placement Execution Potential/ Colour

Units / SCCM Rate . Unit Cost
Loading

Total Cost Added Value

Booking Deadline Material Deadline

SEPT
Su|[Su| Su Su Su Su
24 | 31

Circulation 06| 13 | 20 | 27 | 04 | 11 | 18 08 | 15 | 22 | 29 | 06| 13 | 20 07 | 14 [ 21 [ 28 || A
Reach Delivery:
1+ 67-72%
3+47-53%
Free to Air (Primary & Digital Channels) 70% Peak 30 seconds All people 18+ Subject to availability 2 WD's prior Launch Thurs 5th June
Brisbane (7, 9, 10 + SBS) 30% Off Peak 2,390,100 525 $ 158,884.95
Queensland A-MA (7, 9, 10 + SBS) 70% Peak 30 seconds 1,370,800 Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 475 $ 52,250.00
Gold Coast (7, 9, 10) 70% Peak 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 340 $ 30,834.60
Remote (Imparja, Seven Central) 70% Peak 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 100 120 120 340 $ 13,600.00
Sub-total $255,269.55
Sun-Sat BMAD -I| RADIO
Thurs-Sat
Nova 106.9 FM - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 20 $ 232.00 | $ 4,633.33
Nova 106.9 FM - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 60 $ 235.00 | $ 14,100.00
97.3 FM / 4KQ Combined - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 20 $ 347.00 | $ 6,940.00
97.3 FM / 4KQ Combined - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 60 $ 329.00 | $ 19,740.00
B105 - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 20 $ 236.00 | $ 4,720.00
B105 - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 60 $ 227.00 | $ 13,620.00
Triple M - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 20 $ 209.00 | $ 4,180.00
Triple M - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 50 $ 203.00 | $ 10,150.00
4BC / Magic 882 Combined - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 20 $ 170.00 | $ 3,400.00
4BC / Magic 882 Combined - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 50 $ 172.00 | $ 8,600.00
SCA All Stations Sun-Sat BMAD 30 Seconds 50 $ 865.00 | $ 43,250.00
4GC Charters Towers Subject to availability 2 WD's prior
95.9 Hot FM Charters Towers
94.7 Hot FM Emerald
102.5 Hot FM Mt Isa 4
95.1 Hot FM Roma
97.9 Hot FM Mareeba
Breeze FM Remote Queensland
Rebel FM Remote Queensland
103.5 HOT FM Cairns
99.5 Sea FM Cairns
93.5 Hot FM Gladstone
95.1 Sea FM Gladstone >
107.9 Hot FM Rockhampton
101.5 Sea FM Rockhampton
92.5 GOLD FM Gold Coast
90.9 SEA FM Gold Coast
100.3 HOT FM Mackay
98.7 Sea FM Mackay >
93.1 Sea FM Bundaberg
103.5 MIX FM Maryborough
101.9 SEA FM Maryborough
92.7 MIX FM Sunshine Coast
91.9 SEA FM Sunshine Coast
89.1 C FM Kingaroy
4GR Toowoomba/D.Downs
C FM Toowoomba/D.Downs
4TO FM Townsville
103.1 HOT FM Townsville
TRSN Queensland Thurs-Sat
4BU Bundaberg Sun-Sat BMAD 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 50 $ 59.00 | $ 2,950.00
93.9 FM Bundaberg Placements in Break 30 seconds 50 Combined
KIX Network Bundaberg 30 seconds 50 $ 28.00 | $ 1,400.00
Zinc 102.7 Cairns 30 seconds 50 $ 54.00 | $ 2,700.00
4CA Caimns 30 seconds 50 $ 24.00 | $ 1,200.00
4VL Charleville 30 seconds 50 $ 34.00 | $ 1,700.00
CCCFM Charleville 30 seconds 50 Combined
4DB Network Charleville 30 seconds 50 $ 23.00 | $ 1,150.00
Radio Metro Gold Coast 30 seconds 50 $ 50.00 | $ 2,500.00
Emerald ZINC HI 30 seconds 50 $ 25.00 | $ 1,250.00
Zinc 96.1 Gympie 30 seconds 50 $ 42.00 | $ 2,100.00
4GY Gympie 30 seconds 50 $ 50.00 | $ 2,500.00
4KZ Innisfail 30 seconds 50 $ 59.00 | $ 2,950.00
KOOL FM Innisfail 30 seconds 50 Combined
River 949 Ipswich 30 seconds 50 $ 76.00 | $ 3,800.00
1071 Kingaroy 30 seconds 50 $ 18.00 | $ 900.00
4AM Mareeba 30 seconds 50 $ 27.00 | $ 1,350.00
Zinc 666 (4LM) Mt Isa 30 seconds 50 $ 27.00 | $ 1,350.00
4RO Rockhampton / Gladstone 30 seconds 50 $ 32.00 | $ 1,600.00
Zinc 92.7 Rockhampton / Gladstone 30 seconds 50 $ 32.00 | $ 1,600.00
Hot91 Sunshine Coast 30 seconds 50 $ 59.00 | $ 2,950.00
jodpom 30 seconds 50 $ 50.00 | $ 2,500.00
= = 30 seconds 50 Combined
JlTowpbville 30 seconds RTI Docume 50 $ 39.00 | $ 1,950.00




COMMUNICATION PLAN

Queensland
Government

2014

Audience

Client: Queensland Health Activity Period:
Product: Award Mod Plan Date:
Contact: Phillip Stork Plan Number:
Audience: All Ppl 18+ Status:

- = Planned

- = Booked

June 2014
Friday May 16, 2014
V1
Planned

Total

MEDIACOM

June Budget:

$ 590,000.00

Placement Execution Potential/ Booking Deadline Material Deadline Units / SCCM Rate ngvl;ioi:r Unit Cost Total Cost Added Value
Circulation 06| 13 | 20 | 27 [ 04 | 11 [ 18 | 25 | 01 | 08 | 15 | 22 | 29 |06 | 13 | 20 [ 27| 03 | 10 [17 [ 24 | 31 07 | 14 | 21 | 28 |[ ACiiiEe ¥
FM 106.3 Townsville 30 seconds 0 0 0 50 $ 32.00 | $ 1,600.00
LUSH FM Townsville 30 seconds 0 0 0 50 $ 22.00 | $ 1,100.00
Zinc 101.9 Mackay 30 seconds 0 0 0 50 $ 30.00 | $ 1,500.00
4MK Mackay 30 seconds 0 0 0 50 $ 2400 | $ 1,200.00
Lush Mackay 30 seconds 0 0 0 50 $ 2200 | $ 1,100.00
4ZR Roma 30 seconds 0 0 0 )7 50 $ 25.00 | $ 1,250.00
Sub-total |4 N, $181,483.33 $0.00
CM COL
Newspapers
EGN Best Possible
SEQ Publications Module, Full Col
The Sunday Mail (QLD) Sunday 12 6 453,871 Noon Thursday prior Noon Friday prior 1 $ 339.69 incl. $ 24,457.68 | $ 24,457.68
Brisbane Courier Mail Saturday 12 6 248,452 Noon 2 WD's prior Noon 1 WD prior 1 $ 224.45 incl. $ 16,160.40 | $ 16,160.40
Ipswich QLD Times Saturday 12 6 13,566 Noon 2 WD's prior 5pm 2 WD's prior 1 $ 30.37 30% $ 2,842.63 | $ 2,842.63
Gold Coast Bulletin Saturday 12 6 51,681 10am 2 WD's prior 4pm 1 WD prior 1 $ 70.50 Incl $ 5,076.00 | $ 5,076.00
Sunshine Coast Daily Saturday 12 6 28,023 10am 2 WD's prior 10am 1 WD prior 1 $ 37.50 30% $ 3,510.00 | $ 3,510.00
Toowoomba Chronicle Saturday 12 6 29,257 3pm 2 WD's prior 4pm 2 WD's prior 1 $ 32.47 30% $ 3,039.19 | $ 3,039.19
Key Regional Dailies
Bundaberg News Mail Saturday 12 6 15,230 Noon 2 WD's prior 5pm 2 WD's prior 1 $ 25.12 30% $ 2,351.23 | $ 2,351.23
Fraser Coast Chronicle Saturday 12 6 10,342 11am 2 WD's prior 4pm 2 WD's prior 1 $ 28.19 30% $ 2,638.58 | $ 2,638.58
Gladstone Observer Saturday 12 6 9,670 10am 2 WD's prior 5pm 2 WD's prior 1 $ 24.31 30% $ 227542 | $ 2,275.42
Mackay Daily Mercury Saturday 12 6 18,322 2pm 2 WD's prior 10am 1 WD prior 1 $ 28.56 30% $ 2,673.22 | $ 2,673.22
Rockhampton Morning Bulletin Saturday 12 6 21,853 1pm 2 WD's prior 5pm 2 WD's prior 1 $ 32.59 30% $ 3,050.42 | $ 3,050.42
Cairns Post Saturday 12 6 39,063 9am 2 WD's prior 1 $ 47.84 Incl $ 3,444.48 | $ 3,444.48
Townsville Bulletin Saturday 12 6 38,748 10am 2 WD's prior 1 $ 47.81 Incl $ 344232 | $ 3,442.32
Mt Isa North West Star Friday 38 7 2,704 Noon 2 WD's prior 1 $ 7.18 30% $ 2,482.84 | $ 2,482.84
Sub-total N\ N $77,444.42 $0.00
A
T
Digital Display Activity _ See Separate Schedule
News Digital Media
Brisbane Times Mrec/Leaderboard/ Side Skins/
Mi9 Half Page and Mobile Formats
SEM
Mobile
Sub-total $0.00 $0.00
Comments: Gross Media 514,197.30 I
1. All placement is subject to availability at the time of booking. - iz’rxs’;ﬂ?;i:ti‘;:iﬂi“;i S — Less Media Commission -51,419.73
2. Allrates / costs are subject to change until bookings are confirmed by the media. Please request a media plan without costs for issue to other relevant parties if required. Net Media 462,777.57
MediaCom Strategy Fee 6,710.27
MediaCom Planning Fee 6,710.27
MediaCom Buying Fee 10,273.66
Digital Schedule - Separate 100,000.00
Contract Management Fee 3,470.83
[T Cost (exc GST) 589,942.62
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COMMUNICATION PLAN 2014 MEDIACOM

Client: Queensland Health Activity Period: July 2014- Sept 2014

Product: Award Mod Plan Date: Friday May 16, 2014

Contact: Phillip Stork Plan Number: Vi
Queensland Audience: All Ppl 18+ Status: Planned

Government

- = Planned - =Booked

4 Planned Total 4 A 5 A w—'—‘— > HoH Colour P
Placement Execution M Booking Deadline = Material Deadline Su Su Su Su|Su|Su Su Units / SCCM Rate 4 Unit Cost Total Cost Added Value
Delivery Loading
TARPs
EE——
Spot
Free to Air (Primary & Digital Channels) 70% Peak 30 seconds All people 18+ Subject to availability 2 WD's prior
Brisbane (7, 9, 10 + SBS) 30% Off Peak 2,390,100 1,800 $ 547,195.67
Queensland A-MA (7, 9, 10 + SBS) 70% Peak 30 seconds 1,370,800 Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 1,800 $ 203,638.04
Gold Coast (7, 9, 10) 70% Peak 30 seconds Subject to availabilty 2 WD's prior 1,220 B 123,620.17
Remote (Imparja, Seven Central) 70% Peak 30 seconds Subject to availabilty 2 WD's prior 1,280 s 51,200.00
Sub-total $925,653.88
— G |
Sun-Sat BMAD RADIO
Nova 106.9 FM - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 280 $ 235.00 | $ 65,800.00
97.3 FM/ 4KQ Combined - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 280 $ 329.00 | $ 92,120.00
B105 - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 280 $ 227.00 | $ 63,560.00
Triple M - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 280 $ 203.00 | $ 56,840.00
4BC / Magic 882 Combined - Awareness 0600-1900 30 seconds Subject to availability 2 WD's prior 280 $ 172.00 | $ 48,160.00
SCA All Stations Sun-Sat BMAD 30 Seconds 280 $ 865.00 | $ 242,200.00
4GC Charters Towers Subject to availability 2 WD's prior
95.9 Hot FM Charters Towers
94.7 Hot FM Emerald
102.5 Hot FM Mt Isa
95.1 Hot FM Roma
97.9 Hot FM Mareeba
Breeze FM Remote Queensland
Rebel FM Remote Queensland
103.5 HOT FM Cairns
99.5 Sea FM Cairns
93.5 Hot FM Gladstone
95.1 Sea FM Gladstone
107.9 Hot FM Rockhampton
101.5 Sea FM Rockhampton
92.5 GOLD FM Gold Coast
90.9 SEA FM Gold Coast
100.3 HOT FM Mackay
98.7 Sea FM Mackay
93.1 Sea FM Bundaberg
103.5 MIX FM Maryborough
101.9 SEA FM Maryborough
92.7 MIX FM Sunshine Coast
91.9 SEA FM Sunshine Coast
89.1 C FM Kingaroy
4GR Toowoomba/D.Downs
C FM Toowoomba/D.Downs
4TO FM Townsville >
103.1 HOT FM Townsville
TRSN Queensland
4BU Bundaberg Sun-Sat BMAD 30 seconds 2 WD's prior 280 $ 59.00 | $ 16,520.00
93.9 FM Bundaberg Placements in Break 30 seconds 280 Combined
KIX Network Bundaberg 30 seconds 280 $ 28.00 | $ 7,840.00
Zinc 102.7 Cairns 30 seconds 280 $ 54.00 | $ 15,120.00
4CA Cairns 30 seconds 280 $ 24.00 | $ 6,720.00
4VL Charleville 30 seconds 280 $ 34.00 | $ 9,520.00
CCCFM Charleville 30 seconds 280 Combined
4DB Network Charleville 30 seconds 280 $ 23.00 | $ 6,440.00
Radio Metro Gold Coast 30 seconds 280 $ 50.00 | $ 14,000.00
Emerald ZINC HI 30 seconds 280 $ 25.00 | $ 7,000.00
Zinc 96.1 Gympie 30 seconds 280 $ 42.00 | $ 11,760.00
4GY Gympie 30 seconds 280 $ 50.00 | $ 14,000.00
4KZ Innisfail 30 seconds 280 $ 59.00 | $ 16,520.00
KOOL FM Innisfail 30 seconds 280 Combined
River 949 Ipswich 30 seconds 280 $ 76.00 | $ 21,280.00
1071 Kingaroy 30 seconds 280 $ 18.00 | $ 5,040.00
4AM Mareeba 30 seconds 280 $ 27.00 | $ 7,560.00
Zinc 666 (4LM) Mt Isa 30 seconds 280 $ 27.00 | $ 7,560.00
4RO Rockhampton / Gladstone 30 seconds 280 $ 3200 | $ 8,960.00
Zinc 92.7 Rockhampton / Gladstone 30 seconds 280 $ 32.00 | $ 8,960.00
Hot91 Sunshine Coast 30 seconds 280 $ 59.00 | $ 16,520.00
4AK Toowoomba 30 seconds 280 $ 50.00 | $ 14,000.00
4WK Toowoomba 30 seconds 280 Combined
Zinc 100.7 Townsville 30 seconds 280 $ 39.00 | $ 10,920.00
FM 106.3 Townsville 30 seconds 280 $ 32.00 | $ 8,960.00
LUSH FM Townsville 30 seconds 280 $ 22.00 | $ 6,160.00
Zinc 101.9 Mackay 30 seconds 280 $ 30.00 | $ 8,400.00
4MK Mackay 30 seconds 280 $ 24.00 | $ 6,720.00
Lush Mackay 30 seconds 280 $ 22.00 | $ 6,160.00
4ZR Roma 30 seconds 280 $ 25.00 | $ 7,000.00
Sub-total $838,320.00 $0.00
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COMMUNICATION PLAN 2014

MEDIACOM

Client: Queensland Health Activity Period: July 2014- Sept 2014

Product: Award Mod Plan Date: Friday May 16, 2014
( Contact: Phillip Stork Plan Number: Vi
Queensland Audience: All Ppl 18+ Status: Planned

Government

- = Planned

Total
Placement Execution Planngd et Booking Deadline  Material Deadline “su | Units/ SCCM Rate Colqur Unit Cost Total Cost Added Value
Delivery Loading
TARPs
CM COoL
Newspapers Il
EGN Best Possible
SEQ Publications Module, Full Col Full Page
The Sunday Mail (QLD) Sunday 12 6 453,871 Noon Thursday prior Noon Friday prior 4 $ 339.69 incl. $ 24,457.68 | $ 97,830.72
Brisbane Courier Mail Saturday 12 6 248,452 Noon 2 WD's prior Noon 1 WD prior 4 $ 224.45 incl. $ 16,160.40 | $ 64,641.60
Ipswich QLD Times Saturday 12 6 13,566 Noon 2 WD's prior 5pm 2 WD's prior 4 $ 30.37 30% $ 2,84263 | $ 11,370.53
Gold Coast Bulletin Saturday 12 6 51,681 10am 2 WD's prior 4pm 1 WD prior 4 $ 70.50 Incl $ 5,076.00 | $ 20,304.00
Sunshine Coast Daily Saturday 12 6 28,023 10am 2 WD's prior 10am 1 WD prior 4 $ 37.50 30% $ 3,510.00 | $ 14,040.00
Toowoomba Chronicle Saturday 12 6 29,257 3pm 2 WD's prior 4pm 2 WD's prior 4 $ 32.47 30% $ 3,039.19 | $ 12,156.77
Key Regional Dailies
Bundaberg News Mail Saturday 12 6 15,230 Noon 2 WD's prior 5pm 2 WD's prior 4 $ 25.12 30% $ 2,351.23 | $ 9,404.93
Fraser Coast Chronicle Saturday 12 6 10,342 1lam 2 WD's prior 4pm 2 WD's prior 4 $ 28.19 30% $ 2,638.58 | $ 10,554.34
Gladstone Observer Saturday 12 6 9,670 10am 2 WD's prior 5pm 2 WD's prior 4 $ 24.31 30% $ 227542 | $ 9,101.66
Mackay Daily Mercury Saturday 12 6 18,322 2pm 2 WD's prior 10am 1 WD prior 4 $ 28.56 30% $ 2,67322 | $ 10,692.86
Rockhampton Morning Bulletin Saturday 12 6 21,853 1pm 2 WD's prior 5pm 2 WD's prior 4 $ 32.59 30% $ 3,050.42 | $ 12,201.70
Cairns Post Saturday 12 6 39,063 9am 2 WD's prior 2pm 1 WD prior 4 $ 47.84 Incl $ 3,444.48 | $ 13,777.92
Townsville Bulletin Saturday 12 6 38,748 10am 2 WD's prior 3pm 1 WD prior 4 $ 47.81 Incl $ 344232 | $ 13,769.28
Mt Isa North West Star Friday 38 7 2,704 Noon 2 WD's prior Noon 2 WD's prior 4 $ 7.18 30% $ 2,482.84 | $ 9,931.38
SEQ Publications Module, Full Col
The Sunday Mail (QLD) Sunday 6 6 453,871 Noon Thursday prior Noon Friday prior 1 1 3 $ 339.69 incl. $ 1222884 $ 36,686.52
Brisbane Courier Mail Saturday 6 6 248,452 Noon 2 WD's prior Noon 1 WD prior 1 3 $ 224.45 incl. $ 8,080.20 | $ 24,240.60
Ipswich QLD Times Saturday 6 6 13,566 Noon 2 WD's prior 5pm 2 WD's prior 1 3 $ 30.37 30% $ 142132 | $ 4,263.95
Gold Coast Bulletin Saturday 6 6 51,681 10am 2 WD's prior 4pm 1 WD prior 1 3 $ 70.50 Incl $ 2,538.00 | $ 7,614.00
Sunshine Coast Daily Saturday 6 6 28,023 10am 2 WD's prior 10am 1 WD prior 1 3 $ 37.50 30% $ 1,755.00 | $ 5,265.00
Toowoomba Chronicle Saturday 6 6 29,257 3pm 2 WD's prior 4pm 2 WD's prior 1 3 $ 32.47 30% $ 1,519.60 | $ 4,558.79
Key Regional Dailies
Bundaberg News Mail Saturday 6 6 15,230 Noon 2 WD's prior 1 3 $ 25.12 30% $ 117562 | $ 3,526.85
Fraser Coast Chronicle Saturday 6 6 10,342 1lam 2 WD's prior 1 3 $ 28.19 30% $ 1,319.29 | $ 3,957.88
Gladstone Observer Saturday 6 6 9,670 10am 2 WD's prior 1 3 $ 24.31 30% $ 1,137.71 | $ 3,413.12
Mackay Daily Mercury Saturday 6 6 18,322 2pm 2 WD's prior 1 3 $ 28.56 30% $ 1,336.61 | $ 4,009.82
Rockhampton Morning Bulletin Saturday 6 6 21,853 1pm 2 WD's prior 1 3 $ 32.59 30% $ 152521 | $ 4,575.64
Cairns Post Saturday 6 6 39,063 9am 2 WD's prior 1 3 $ 47.84 Incl $ 172224 | $ 5,166.72
Townsville Bulletin Saturday 6 6 38,748 10am 2 WD's r 3pmM\1 WD prior 1 3 $ 47.81 Incl $ 1,721.16 | $ 5,163.48
Mt Isa North West Star Friday 20 7 2,704 Noon 2 WD's pl Ndon D's prior 1 3 $ 718 30% $ 1,306.76 | $ 3,920.28
Key Regional Dailies
N\
Sub-total / )] AN $426,140.32 $0.00
AN 77 AW
T— N\ K>
Digital Display Activity _ See Separate Schedule
News Digital Media
Brisbane Times Mrec/Leaderboard/ Side Skins/|
Mi9 Half Page and Mobile Formats
SEM
Mobile
Sub-total $0.00 $0.00
Comments: Gross Media 2,190,114.21
1. All placement is subject to availability at the time of booking. fotes & feos ﬁ\‘;ﬁ“x;:ﬁ'&ﬂﬁ‘:ﬁ‘;ﬁ’“ﬁfs configential Less Media Commission -219,011.42
2. Al rates / costs are subject to change until bookings are confirmed by the media. O Bmyemec o B oo hent o e sy e s R e Net Media 1,971,102.79
MediaCom Strategy Fee 28,580.99
[MediaCom Planning Fee 28,580.99
[MediaCom Buying Fee 43,758.48
Digital Schedule - Separate 400,000.00
(Contract Management Fee 14,783.27
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign ‘\~\,_\

TvCl

Presenter to camera (Sarcastic): There's too much bureaucracy in Govern
Queensland Health.

VISION: We see a mountain of paper in the background. Other pape to fall on it as the
presenter walks and talks into camera

Presenter to camera (incredulous): It costs around $10,000 in agh ation just to pay a nurse for a

decade.
VISION: We see the mountain of paper being bloywq awa

Presenter to camera: That's money that should be be ent on more nurses, more hospital beds

and shorter waiting lists.

VISION: As the paper is blown away the p lightly and a nurse appears. She is ready to

work.
Presenter to camera; But at least it’s getting fixed now.
SUPER: QUEENSLAND GOVER NT. It's about getting better.

www.gettingbetter.gld.govau

i{Page
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Queensland Heaith Anti-bureaucracy m\

Presenter to camera (Sarcastic): Queensland Health is way too burgatGeratic,
VISION: We see a mountain of paper. Other paper continues tofall' on i e presenter walks and

talks into camera
Presenter to camera (Increduious): Ridiculously health 3 Q b awards, 6 certified

agreements, 189 human resource policies and 24000 atigns every single pay day.

VISION: We see the mountain of paper being blo wa
Presenter to camera: That taxpayer money ¢ etter spent on more hospital beds.

gse slightly and a hospital bed appears. A
he patient is being treated.

VISION: As the paper is blown away the
patient, doctor and nurse appear a

Presenter to camera: At last they are
SUPER: QUEENSLAND GOV MENT. It's about getting better.

www _gettingbetter.gld gov.au

2|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign

TvC3.

Presenter to camera (Sarcastic): There’s too much bureaucracy in Governnj

Queensland Health.

.
"

\g..,\

-

VISION: We see a mountain of paper. Other paper continues to fall presenter walks and
talks into camera

Presenter to camera (Incredulous): The unnecessary and ridic fex pay and conditions of
staff takes a building of 800 bureaucrats to administer.

Presenter to camera: That taxpayer money could be b spent on shorter waiting lists.

VISION: We see the mountain of paper being bo@

VISION: As the paper is blown away the presen ightly and we see someone arriving at a
hospital who is immediately greeted by

Presenter to camera: It's finally getting
SUPER: QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT. It'sa

www.gettingbetter.gld.gov,

D@H:DL 14/15:(@1% Document 155
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign

BILLBOARD

Less payday bureaucracy = more nurses

PHOTO: Scales with giant files on one side and €s OR er. Clearly fewer files would mean

maore nurses.

Logo: QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT. It's abo

www gettingbetter.gld.gov.au %

4|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign -

PRESS
Headline: Less payday bureaucracy = more nurses

PHOTO: We see the mountain of paper being blown away and a Qa erging as a result

Body copy: There's too much bureaucracy in Governme! t eciglly at Queensland Health. It costs
around $10,000 in administration just to payan or a\deécade/ That's money that should be
better spent on more nurses, more haspital beds an er waiting lists.

And soon it will be, because we're fixing it.

Base: QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT. ItIF g

gietter. www.gettingbetter.qid.gov.au

5|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign "™~

RADIO 1

VO: There’s too much bureaucracy in Government, es| uegensland Health. Did you know it
costs around $10,000 in administration just to pay a n r a decade? It's crazy and it's money
that should be better spent on more nurses, mo spi and shorter waiting lists.

It's finally getting fixed.

6|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign '""‘--m___‘__

-

RADIO 2

d agreements, 189 human
at taxpayer money would be

VO: Ridiculously people at Queensland Health have 6 awg
resource policies and 24000 permutations every single p
better spent on more hospitai beds.

This wasteful bureaucracy is wrong, so it's being
If you want to learn more visit www.g

QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT. It's abd

7| Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaigr;\\h_

RADIO 3

VO: The ridiculously bureaucratic pay and conditions at Quekehs Ith are so silly and complex
that two people doing the same job in the same way at the with the same qualifications
working the same shifts in the same hospital can get antly. The complex system costs too
much taxpayer money that would be better sp Ofe hogpital beds. So it's being fixed now.

If you want to learn more visit www. gettingbett,el:.q

QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT. It’s about gett

Q@
N
&

8|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign

RADIO 4

VO: Ridiculously the pay and conditions of people at Queensla
bureaucrats to administer. That taxpayer money would be hette on more hospital beds.

It's no longer acceptable to let bureaucracy and comple ake Much needed money from our
health system, so at last they are fixing it.

If you want to learn more visit www.gettingbet

QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT. It's about gettin

Q_
N
&

9|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign ™~

TACTICAL RADIO 5

(Must be in the actual words of a former nurse, must be tru e a genuine belief).

ery satisfying. What | hated was
sed to get paid differently to a
experience in the other hospital in town.
s held up for months.

Genuine nurse VO: | was a nurse for 12 years; it was ha
our bureaucratic pay and conditions. It was all
friend doing the same job, at the same time, wi
Then another time they overpaid me. Then my

sAMRe

Thank heavens they are finally fixing it. They ¢ mjstakes and lots of money — and that can be
spent on more nurses.
VO: If you want to learn more visi @ tter.gld.gov.au

l0|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaigr}\ -

TACTICAL RADIO 6 @

(Must be in the actual words of the Chief Nurse, must be true gnd a genuine belief).

Chief Nurse VO: As the Chief Nurse | know here’s plenty u in Queensland Health. The
worst of it is the 800 people whao have to work their wa gH 24,000 different combinations of
ways to pay our hospital workers. It is cumberso iy a fortune —and that’s much
neaded money that should be spent on more nurses tter treatments for patients.

Thank heavens they are finally fixing it. @
VO: If you want to learn more visit v@@be -gld.gov.au

11| Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign T

TACTICAL RADIO 7

{Must be in the actual words of a doctor, must be true and must be agenuipe belief).

QAMA Head VO: As a doctor in Queensland Health, | know ho ghed resources can be in
hospitals, so when | see them wasted it infuriates me. Thep

It is ridiculous, and it’s much needed money th ; ént on more nurses and better
treatments for patients.

Thank heavens Queensland Health are finall it.

V0. If you want to learn more visit

12"|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy Campaigﬁ“‘“\

o,

TACTICAL RADIO 8 @

(Must be in the actual words of a patient, must be true and m ine belief).
Patient VO: I'm waiting to get treated in a ward in Town e pital and here’s something

that makes me mad. I've heard that the pay and conditi ospital workers are so bureaucratic
is decade. How daft is that?

that just administering them will cost more than abillion

That money can be spent shortening waiting lists ief to read that at last Queensland

Health are finally fixing it.

S d

VO: If you want to learn more visit ww@gbe er.gld.gov.au

%
A
&

13|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign =~ -

TvC1l

decade.
VISION: We see the mountain of paper being blown awa

Presenter to camera: That's money that should b er Spe
and shorter waiting lists.

VISION: As the paper is blown away the presen yhs $lightly and a nurse appears. She is ready to
work.

www.gettingbetter.qld.gov

1|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign ~~~-

TvC2

Presenter to camera: Queensland Health has way too much pape

Presenter to camera: Queenslanders’ money ould/be better spent on more hospital beds.

e5e slightly and a hospital bed appears. A
he patient is being treated.

SUPER: QUEENSLAND GOV MENT. It’s about getting better.

www.gettingbetter.qld ggv.au

2|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaigﬁ" -

ves

Presenter to camera {Sarcastic): There’s too much paperwork in Governme
Queensland Health.

VISION: We see a mountain of paper. Other paper continues to fall arii presenter walks and
talks into camera

Presenter to camera (Incredulous): The unnecessary and ridic lex pay and conditions of
staff takes a building of 800 bureaucrats/people to adminjste

VISION: We see the mountain of paper being blowq awa
Presenter to camera: Queenslanders’ money could be r spent on shorter waiting lists.

VISION: As the paper is blown away the presen @ sslightly and we see someone arriving at a
hospital who is immediately greeted by nurse

Presenter to camera: It's finally getting

SUPER: QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT. It's ahout getting better.

www gettingbetter.gld.gov

3|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign  ~—__

BILLBOARD

Less payday paperwork = more nurses

PHOTO: Scales with giant files on one side and
more nurses.

Logo: QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT. It’s about g

www.gettingbetter.gld.gov.au %

4|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign =~ __ - ?

TvE1

Presenter to camera: For too long there’s been too much red tape and pap Queensland

Health.

VISION: We see a mountain of paper in the background. Other pap to fall on it as the
presenter walks and talks into camera

Presenter to camera : The overly complicated staff employmey eans it costs around

$10,000 in administration to pay just one nurse for a decaele
VISION: We see the mountain of paper being blown awa

Presenter to camera: That’s money better spent onm rses, more hospital beds and shorter
waiting lists.

VISION: As the paper is blown away the p lightly and a nurse appears. She is ready to

work.
Presenter to camera: So now we’re fixing
SUPER: QUEENSLAND HEALTH s about getting better.

www.gettingbetter.qld.govau

1|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign ..

e~
-

TvC2

Presenter to camera: For too long there’s been too much red tape dpd’paperwork in Queensland

Health.

VISION: We see a mountain of paper. Other paper continue as the presenter walks and

talks into camera

Presenter to camera: Health workers have 6 awards, 6 iéd-agreements and 189 human
resource policies which all adds up to 24000 di o iatlons every fortnight.

www.gettingbetter.

2|{Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign 3

ves3

—

Presenter to camera: For too long there’s been too much red tape and pag Queensland

Health.

VISION: We see a mountain of paper. Other paper continues to fall ¢ presenter walks and
talks into camera

erits and 189 human

Presenter to camera: Health workers have 6 awards, 6 certified ag
i ry fortnight.

resource policies which all adds up to 24000 different pa
VISION: We see the mountain of paper being bloyn awa
Presenter to camera: Queenslanders’ money could be r spent on shorter waiting lists.

VISION: As the paper is blown away the presen nsislightly and we see someone arriving at a
hospital who is immediately greeted by -

Presenter to camera: So now we are/fi
SUPER: QUEENSLAND HEALTH. It’s about pe

www.gettingbetter.gld.gov

3|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign Tl S )

h e

BILLBOARD

Less payday paperwork = more nurses

PHOTO: Scales with giant files on one side and
more nurses.

er. Clearly fewer files would mean

Logo: QUEENSLAND HEALTH. It's about gettipg

www gettingbetter.gld.gov.au %

4|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaigﬁ'\“ o S @

PRESS

Body copy: There's always been too much red tape and

complicated staff employment awards means it ¢ round$]

-

@@

Headline: Less payday paperwork = more nurses
PHOTO: We see the mountain of paper being blown away and g gmerging as a result

in Queensland Health. The overly

D,000 in administration to pay just

one nurse for a decade. That’s money that could be be ent on more nurses, more hospital

beds and shorter waiting lists.

So now we’re fixing it.

Base: QUEENSLAND HEALTH. It's abdut g

D©H=DL 14/15=©11Z Document 174
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign\ e

""--1\‘_

RADIO 1

ork in Queensland Health, The overly
D,000 in administration to pay just
et spent on more nurses, more hospital

complicated staff employment awards means ikcosts
one nurse for a decade. Queenslanders money ¢

beds and shorter waiting lists.

VO: Fortoo long there’s been too much red tape and ??
1S d

e De

So now we're fixing it.

6|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaigﬁ‘"""""‘ ~—

@@

RADIO 2

For too long there’s been too much red tape and paper: ueerisland Health. Health workers
have 6 awards, 6 certified agreements and 189 hyman r ce policies which all adds up to 24000
different pay variations every fortnight. Queensla ''m uld be better spent on more

hospital beds.

So now we're fixing it.

if you want to learn more visit www.gg

QUEENSLAND HEALTH. It’s about gett

7|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign

RADIO 3

VO: The employment awards at Queensland Health are so capnp

ad-that two people doing the
ations working the same shifts in
saenslanders too much. ltwould be

If you want to learn more visit www.g

QUEENSLAND HEALTH. It's about getting bet

N
&

8|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign“"'

TACTICAL RADIO 4

&
o
@
o

{Must be in the actual words

ormer nurse, must be true and must be a genuine belief).

Genuine nurse VO: I've b
patients. But what ge w complicated my employment award is.

| get paid different)y to a\friend who does the same job, at the same time, with the same experience

in another publi just across town.

Thank heavens it's finally been fixed. A simpler pay system is for better for me and there'll be more
money to spend on nursey

Queensland Health are finally fixing it.

VO: If you want to learn more visit www.gettingbetter.qld.gov.au

9|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaign ™ ~.,

TACTICAL RADIO 5

{Must be in the actual words of the Chief Nurse, must be tru e a genuine belief).

Chief Nurse VO: I'm Frances Hughes, Queensland's Chié
paperwork it takes to pay just one Qld Health
complicated it costs $10K in administration to p

“know how much red tape and
employment awards are so

e across a decade.
I'd much rather have that money to spend o nurses and better care for patients.

So now we're fixing it.

VO: If you want to learn more visj

10|Page
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaig.r;l

&

{Must be in the actual words of a doctor, must be true and must be g uin

TACTICAL RADIO 6

Senior doctor: I'm Dr Joe Blow. As a Qld Health doctor | know
resources ¢an be and | hate seeing them wasted.

The employment awards of our health workers are so cg
agreements and 189 human resources policies . | add
variations each and every fortnight.

Administering this costs Queensland a fortune. u e)that could be better spent on our first

pricrity - our patients.

Queensland Health are finally fixing t.O

VO: If you want to learn more visit www.g better.qld.gov.au

N
&

DOH-DL 14/15-02 socunent 1s0
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Queensland Health Anti-bureaucracy campaigﬁ\“‘"-»

TACTICAL RADIO 7

N a h&ut my knee at my local public
r ars are so complicated that just
administering them will cost more than a billion S e
reducing waiting list so | could see my doctor sper

12|Page
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STRATEGIC
MOMENTUMGROUP

Estimated fees - Queensiand Healih Campaign (May 2014)

Deliverable Professional fees {ex GST)

Concepts (2 days)

3 TVCs

Website

Billboard photography and art
Press ad

Digital banners

4 base radio ads
5 tactical radio ads
Production supervision (9 days)
Subt
Total duc

27,000
261,500
26,150
$287,650

6 Torrens Street, Anneriey, Queensland Australia 4064
p: +61 7 3025 3270 | www.strategicmomentumgroup com

DOH-DL 14/15-021 vocument 152



Agreement Schedule D — Pricing

Item 1 — Description of Prices

Description ‘ ' R Price - Fixed Fee

| | (excl. G8T) $
Provision of pfofessional services by Strategic Momentum for a fixed fee $261 500
arrangement of $261 500,

ltem 2 - Approved Expenses

¢ The Customer’s project director may accept invoices for reasonable git-oFpocket expenses

including travel and accommodation.

eddy available at the
entitlements Is to be

e Approval must be souéht prior to booking flights and the be
time of booking to suit the custamer’s business needs and t

booked.
«  Approval must be sought for accommodation. if granted, ; modation will ba pald up to the
allocated government accommodation rates unles aheextenuating circumstances.

ltem 3 — Not Applicable
item 4 — Times and Methods for

Times for submission of Invoices. & Fortnightly

Payment methods acceptab the Service Pfovider (e.g. | Electronic fund transfer or cheque
chegue, electronic funds 5 ).
~

Item 5 - Price Varidatio
NOT APPLICAE

Page 31
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Queensland Health

MEMORANDUM

sland

Government !'gﬁ!g t&i!

To: Cath}ina-iﬁtz, E}een'ﬂfe Director, Office of the Director-General

Copies to:  Cathie Schnitzerling, Senior Director Media and Communications

From: Phillip Stork, Manager, Marketing and Contact No: 5 2082
Online Communication Fax No:
Subject: Approval: -
* Type 2 procurement to engage Enhance undertake whole-of-
population focus group concept testing ncepts for the Award
Modernisation campaign.
Date 02 June 2014 /R

Procurement approval up to $12,000 {ex GST) i ouge Enhance Research to
0

undertake concept testing and evaluation in Bris. the application of message
testing undertaken in the Award Modernisation camp see attached quote emait).

Message development research was already " by Strategic Momentum. This research

informed the concept development.

Financial approval has alread n received as part of the overall campaign expenditure,
provided by the Chief Eiria
RegoMmended

Manager

Marketing and ommunication
2/6/2014

Procurement delegation

Approved O Yes {1 No
Gotherimeats. JeSSi1ce. Moe
Exeetrtivé Director

Office of the Director-General

Signatt:lre: m

Date: 2.6 (Y

DOH-DL 14/15-0214 socunen 1s:




4 Queensland

Department of Health PF Government

To: Malcelm Wilson, Chief Financial Officer

Copies to: Cathie Schnltzerling, Senlor Director, Media and Cemmunication
Anne Harvey, Senior Direcior, Marketing and Online Communication
From: Phillip Stork, Marketing Manager Contact No: 3234 1997

Fax No:

Subject: Approval:

¢ To reallocate underspend on Senior Medi

N

Date 12 May 2014

Y for Senior Medical Officer

Approval is sought to realiocate underspend of $870,000 eaa&én art
vard Modernisation campaign.

campaign activities to the development and implementation of an-2

This activity is funded by a surplus in System Support Services.

Irrelevant 1 ntormation - renoved under s. /3 of the RIl Act

Campaign activities to be delivered through these funds include:
» Mass media advertising production
» Website production
s Mass media placament.

part of a broader communication strategy delivered collaboratively
ication Branch, Office of the Direclor-General and Human

This campaign activity will
between the Integrated Cg
Resources, Sysiem Sup ervl

Prepared by:

Phillip Stork

Manager

Marketing Unit

Office of the Dire eneral

Financial approval
Approved Yes 0O No
Malcolm Wilson

Chief Financial Officer
System Support Services

Date: s 1g

Signature: %

DOH-DL 14/15-021 ocumen 1es
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Queensland
Government

Enquiries fo;  Phillip Stork

Manager
Marketing Unit
Telephone: 3234 0351
Facsimile:
File Ref:

Commercials Advice @
Ground Fioor

44 Avenue Road

Mosman NSW 2088

Dear Sir/Madam
| refer to the television advertising regarding t ens
'Modernisation of heealth worker employment award.’

8l

partiment of Health, | substantiate
ements in the advertisements are true

dand Departiment of Health’s

As Acting Chief Human Resources Officer of the
the content of the advertisements and confirm b
and correct.

adds up to 24000 different pay ¥arialions every fortnight.”

* “Health workers have 9 awa eemonts dand 132 human resource policies which all

ppigyment awards mean it costs around $100,000 in
administration to pay just ten nurse r a decade.”

%@ra nurses, more hospitai beds and shorter waiting lists®
ing it.

This is accurate. In fa t Queensland taxpayers around $1.25bn to just for the
administrative costs jtal workers over the next decade unless things are changed.
It Is also the inten epartment to simpiify Award systems, fresing up money to spend
elsewhere.

o That's money better,
and “So now we'l

rther information, the department's contact is Phillip Stork, Manager,
e 07 3234 0351,

Should you requ
Marketing Unit on tele

Yours sincerely

Da§ Waters

A/Chief Hurnan Resources Officer

Office Postal Phone Fax

Leve] 18 GPO Box 48 07 3234 1357 07 3234 1000
Queensiand Health Building BRISBANE QLD 4001

147-163 Charlotie Streat

BRISBANE QLD 4000
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ENHANCE>

Award Modernisation: @
Research Proposal @

Prepared for: &

Queensland

2 June 2014

Award Modernisation Page 13 ’ Research Proposal
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ENHANCE)>

research

1.0  Project Background

The Queensland Government is looking to modernise awards across the whole of government. Prior
to launching the process of modernising nursing awards communication campaign messages have
been developed. These messages are designed to explain the process and benefits of award
modernisation to the community. Research is required to test these message strategles with the
general public.

2.0 Summary of Approach

Given the urgent nature of this project 2 focus groups will be recruited an rtaken on the same
day. The structure is outlined below: i

» 2 focus groups
» General population aged 18+
» Brishane

» M of males and females

» Exclude anyone employed or with immediate f3 nfyed in the healthcare system

» Respondent incentives of $100 per pers

3.0 Detailed Methodology

The discussion guide will be de' evaluate the message strategies and test some of the
creative execution ideas developed forthecampaign.

Discussion Gulde

The qualitative topic gui il likely include two key sections:

P General impre fficiency of the award structure in the healthcare system
o lev or otherwise of complexity

» impressio ts to modernise awards

» Testing of message pgies

smipaign elements
{C storyboards & scripts

Qualitativea Moderation

The groups wilf be moderated by George Zdanowicz, Enhance Research CEQ. George has conducted
numerous other campalgn testing projects for Queensland Health including on the topic of doctor
contracts.

Award Modernisation Page 14 ’ Research Proposat
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ENHANCE)>

researsh

Groups will be held on Monday 2 June at 6pm and 7:45pm at Q&A Research in Milton. Viewing
facilities will be available for Queensland Health stakeholders to observe.

Analysis and Repoﬁ!ng I

Qualitative insights from the focus groups will be analysed using a thematic approach as per previous .
qualitative research undertaken for Queensland Health. Transcripts of the focus groups wili be made
for input into the reporting process,

Enhance Research will deliver a verbal debrief of the key findings of the focus ithin 24 hours
of the groups.
A written interpretive report will be prepared for Queensiand Health outlini themes and

findings of the focus groups.

4.0

Project Activitias

Timeline

Completed By:

Proposal submitted & approved A Mon 2 fun
Focus groups recruited and undertaken Q/é_// Mon 2 Jun

Verbal debrief \EQ/ QH Tue 3 jun

Written report deliverad / ( 7/ (\\éR Fri6Jun |[

Award Modernisation Page 15 Research Proposal
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5.0 Project Investment

ENHANCE»

The pricing schedule is based on undertaking the project with an urgent short timeline.

Research design & project management

» Focus group discussion guide

Fleldwork
» Recruitment of Z focus groups in Brisbane

»  Focus group moderating

Analysis & reporting /~

)

A

Research expenses \
»  Respondent incentives ($100) \:
» Venue hire
» Transcription O

£\

Presentations / Debrlefs - Value ad?// )5

s47(3) (b)

$12,000

N
TOTAL (excl. 6ST) \&

Award Modernisation Page 16
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ENHANCE»

6.0 Project Team

Enhance Research will provide a project team specifically designed to incorporate the range of
market research competencles, skills and experience to deliver the research needs of Queensland
Health.

MamefPasition Experience/Project Raole
George Zdanowicz "Role— Strategic Direction / Qualitative Moderator
QPMR, AMAMI George s a respected leader in the Australian market res

'7- stry, having held senfor
positions on both the cllent and agency side. His unig &‘ fel g delivers a high-level
capabliity to dasign research and drive strategle and tactica

averseeing and directing the design and outcomas of-research projects give him a
BCom, GradDipCommMgt | unlque insight Into the critical factors driving resear '

arch-driven business strategies,

Chalrmon AMSRS Qid With aver nineteen years' axperience in the develo
i Beross consumer and business

George has been responstble for numerous/Sig
markets. George has spoken at conference
graduate and undergraduate level on topits

Chlef Executive Officer

George has been the CEQ of Enha seatchfor over four years and In this time has led the
buslness through significant transfo

George is an active particl
News as well as the onling
and Twitter,

dustry, contributing to pubilcations such as Research
arch community through soclal media such as Linkedin

d frequently delivers presentations on research Insights to
& at board fevel. He' also has significant experience In
ops with senfor management teams looking to use insights to

George Is an experien

Award Modernisatlon Page 17 Research Proposal
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Description

Invoiced to date

Hunning Balance

Inwalce No

Supplier

DOH-DL 14/15-017

RTI Document 195

Production 0% deposit for production {s 110,512.50 | § 110,512.50 681|Strategic Momentum
Completion fee for production ofl_k TV Comms, |_x
radio Comms, billboard art, press advertising
Production artwork, prod of website and banners ] 129,412.50 | 5 239,925.00 684 Strategic Momentum
Concepts and production supervision for anti-
Production paperwork campaign S 34,650,00 | & 274,575.00 685 Strategic Momentum
Media Press - June 2014 $ 86,800.50 | $  361,465.50 78733 Medizdom
Media Radio - June 2014 B 170,070.62 | $  531,536.12 _78732\Médiscony )
<Q\ \—"
Media Search Activity - 5 500.00 )5  532,036.12 1 Mediacom
Media Television - June 2014 s 219,169.21 (| S 751,205.33 /A\ ,lBJBﬂL/f\nediacom
Research Award Modernisation Research 5 12,00000 | $  763,205.33 v //\ \gﬁnﬁ;s Enhance
Media Adserving $ 53593 |3 26374161 > (/) se157IMediacom
Media Adserving s 62326 |$  YOAIGA5M | — 56158|Mediacom
Media Adserving $ 1,11901 | $__ 765,483.50—" 55067|Mediacom
Media Keyword $ 3,370.01 /3~ v63,853)%4 79063|Mediacom
Media Television $ 1495718 76870397 79127} Mediacom
Media Television $ << 43,3998 | $. > —812053.95 79322| Mediacom
Media Radio $ \ \as7602518  847,823.21 79323|Mediacom
Media Press S\ Is \J3gos708[5  ssa7a110 79324|Mediacom
Media Digital 7~ N\\i$ 957607|$ 887,357.26 79325|Mediacom
Media Keywaord N\ : 35275  887,392.53 79629|Mediacom
Media Television _—  \\l 132,126.04 | $ 1,0195518.57 79745|Mediacom
Media Radio 7\ \ \\ |3 32,15801$ 1,051,676.58 79746/ Mediacom
Media Press \\ ME 3695798 $ 1,088,634.56 79747 Mediacom
Media Outdoor A 5 4459234 | $ 1,133,226.90 79748|Mediacom
Media Digital A\ \ $ 3442104 | $  1,167,647.94 79749|Mediacom
\




[Aggm:v Strategic

[aRacated toral budzet $870,000.00

Additional from HRS $100,000.00
| BRI B s
Formative/baseline research
Evaluation/tracking S$106,000 DO
Concept-testing £12,000 00
Producticn/web $267,000 00
Media 31,014,928 00
Comms support/contingency 3

£4tegiey

IVarKetT researcn

Oewrgrinm

Lon<ept resung - Ehhance research

iyl blesis

Db L ittt

12,000.00

Production

Strategic Momentum

$

261,500.00

3UT UEpOSIT TOr progucton

Imanlresk o date  Buriring Balass

110,512.5¢

3

110,512.50

Iffanis Ko

Completlon fee for production of |_|: T Comms,
x radic Comms, billboard art, prass advertising

Production artwork, prod of website and banners 5 129,412.50 | $ 239,925.00 (\ 634

Concepts and production supervision for antl- A \\
Production paperwork campalgm § 3465000 | §  274,575.00 685 |Srateglc Mombgtu
Madia Press - lune 2014 $ 8639050 |8 381465500 \ 7833 Mediacom
Media Radio - June 2014 s amorae2 s sasdif\ \ F572) Med

soar] \\___ sl

Media Search Activity - $ 500.00 | $ —512,038,12 5363 dl
Wedia Television - Jupe 2014 s 219,15957] 1,305.33 N\ 78731  Mediacom
Research award B 140000 s 76,205.33 N\ \ z01969[enhance
Media Adserving % \sﬁss §  793,741.26 " 56157|Madincom On Lisa's Tracker
Meadla Adserving § ‘mg 5; 764,3 56158 | Mediacom On'Lisa's Tracker
Media Adsenving $ 111903 785 > 55067 |Med On Lisa's Trackar
Media Keyword 5 3,37000| O\ 763,853.54 79063 |Med On Lisa's Tracker
Media Television -5 14857 [ \768,703.57 79127 |Medl On Lisa's Tracker
Media Television 5 23,349 98 [ $\ 21205295 79327 | Mediacom On Lisa's Tracker
Media Radio $ 3576026 | $ 84782921 79323 On Lisa's Tracker
Media Press 5 36,5798 |5 894,731.19 79324 {Mediacom Cwi Lisa's Tracker
| Media Digital 8 257607 18 88735726 793 On Lisa's Tracker
Media Keyword $ 35275  887,392.53 L On Lisa’s Tracker
Media Television $ 132,126 04 | § 1,019518.57 79745 Mediacom ©On Lisa’s Tracker
Media Radio H 3215801 | § 105167658 79746 | Medlacom On Lisa’s Tracker
Media Press § 3695798 | § 1,088,624.56 79747 | Med On Lisa's Tracker
Media Outdoor 3 ‘4559234 | $ 1,133,226.90 79745 |Medlacom On Llsa's*i’._m_:knr
Media Digital § 3442104 | § 1167,647.94 79749 | Madi On Lisa's Tracker

DOH-DL 14/15-017
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AT
Quote Number: 70047 Date: 8/8/2014 @G HANDLER

Job Name: another Nurses letter full colour

Dear Con,
Thankyou for the opportunity to provide you with a quotation. The below estimate is based on the information provided and assumes all

supplied materials will be compatible with our mechanical production processes.

Job Description! Chandler to print high speed colour Istter fold and insert into window faced DLX envelope and lodge with Austraha post

IT Servi‘ce:__-.' Quartity Tolal (ox GST)
s47(3) (b)

Laser Printing Services

Mailing Serviceiﬁ Qiantity 1 Total jox B5T)

Stock Management Services 3 options

Administration Services

. Tolal [ox GET"
total ex GST $ 13,500.07

This is estimate is valid for 30 days.
The estimate will be confirmed with the establishment of a detalled business requirements specification and receipt of any sample stocks
Waoek end and public holiday work is subject to a surcharge.

If you have any questions or require any further info regarding the above estimate please do not hesitate to contact me directly on 0403 99 00
65, | look forward to hearing from you soon.
Best Regards

Daniel McKean

Chief Executive Officer
Chandler

s/3 - i1rrelevant
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Hon Lawrence Springborg MP
Minister for Health

Queensland
Govemment

10/6/2014
Dear [Nurse/Midwife],
I wanted to write to you personally to update you on the State Government's strong plans for nursing

and midwifery in Queensland Health. Your profession is a key to front-line service delivery and as a
clinjcian, you deserve the certainty of regular advice about our progress and res

When I became the Minister for Health, my first priority for nurses and midwives'waStoépsure that
you and your colleagues were actually getting your pay-packet, with a fai 's pay forf a fair day’s
work, following the payroll debacle inherited by this State Government.

supporting front-line health services by simplifying
industrial awards and certified agreements.

rent pay variations each fortnight,
diverts resources away from front-line health acti k from nurses and midwives tells me
the recent pay date change has helped, bug tiraf g 1 ifpprovements are necessary.

Reduced bureaucracy will:
= Jdive you greater transparen gur pay-packet;

# reduce the risk of you being incotrectly paid;
= make it easier for o understand and claim your rightful entitlements.

Just as importantly, it will imise ources we can allocate to front-line health activity.

ion wrote to me seeking more information on the State
to build and value the nursing and midwifery profession in

Recently the Queensla
Government’s strong pla

Queensland Heal
Q re-attached a copy of my reply which I believe contains important

/ensure a brighter future for the nursing and midwifery profession, and to the

For your inforng
commitments to e
patients in your care.

Best wishes

LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minjster for Health
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1 September 2014

The Integrated Communications Branch will take responsibility for sending letters from the Minister
or the Director-General to staff members.

The process is as follows:

Letters and emails

The Communications Unit will style-guide all letters for approval.

If letters are to uploaded to the website or anywhere'online they will need 2 PDF and not carry
any electronic signature.

All letters need to be appropriately filed with version control and if sary any explanatory
emails.

Mail by post

Postal letters are handled by the Service Level Manager i 0 Management Solutions and
Operations in HR.

Letters must be provided in word. \

The electronic signature is added by the printer.
CONTACT: Con Dionissiou 07 3199 2779 (m)

(This is also the contact point for email databases).

Payroll Self Service Messages and attachments

There is a form on the intrahét Q insert fink here) to be completed for this process.

elactronic signature) to email.

PSS keeps a record/§ paded material so as new people sign up for PSS the messages are available

to them.
Electronic Signature
SLDO or the Senior Director of ICB will supply the electronic signature.

Emails

Letters should be converted into email with the appropriate header (eg Minbox, DG Connect)

Comms has access to the following databases: all staff, nurses and midwives, Office of the Director-
General, Allied Health Professionals {etc....not sure of the others)

D@H:DL 14/15:(@1% Document 199



@
77
&
&
A
&

D©H=‘Dﬂ= 14/15=©lz Document 200



Minumber

title first name/initial last name
occupational titie (if relevant)
organisation (if relevant)

address D — )
CITY STATE (eg QLD) POSTCODE

Dear fitle last name

| am writing to personally update you on the award modernisétion pracass for Queensfand Health's

hurses and midwives.

of awards covering Queensifand
award coupled with the Queensfand
as meant the modernisation of this

While significant progress has been made on a
Health employees, the complexity of the nurses and m
Nurses Union (QNU) urging that the process
award will not be completed by the planned date of

The award modernisation program is part of t stage of the state government’s plan to
ensure your frontline profession is properly val properly paid and recognised for the critical role
you play for all Queenslanders.

as flistened tothe concerns of the QNU and has
ions Commission reschedule finalisation of the nurses
odernisation process which runs in the second half

[ wish to advise the Attorney-
requested the Queensland Industrial
and midwives’ award to Phase 3 of the aw
of 2015.

the pa with the chance toreach agreement on provisions to
award.

This extension will provi
ensure the best possible M0

with nurses and midwives across the state, | am determined to ensure

Following my convers ‘
jigs the payroll process so pay statements can be easily understood and

true modernisation
verified.

It is imperative that the~gbvernment can be transparent and accountable to taxpayers. Achieving
this is dependent on modernising employment arrangements in line with the findings into the
previous government's payroll debacle that needlessly cost the public health system over $1 billion
and left thousands in your profession in a pay-packet limbo.

The new agreement, designed to replace the current EB8 agreement, will now be delayed for a
year. However, just as | was pleased to have been the Minister for Heaith who ensured nurses and
midwives benefited from a total pay increase of nearly 10 percent under the EB8 deal struck with
this government, | wish to personally assure you a guaranteed wage increase will be delivered to
you from 1 April 2015 in addition to an increase of $500 to your annual base wage from 31 March
2015.
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| undertake to keep you informed of further developments through the award modernisation
process. You may recall that | also recently provided undertakings on award modernisation which
all still stand. If you would like a copy of those undertakings or have any questions on award
modernisation, please visit www.qld.gov.au/gettingbetter

Yours sincerely @
LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minister for Health @9
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Prepared by:

Submitted through:

Cleared by:

name
position title
branch/unit title
telephone no.
date

name
position titte
branch/unit title
telephone no.
date

name
position title
branch/unit title
telephone no.
date
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Toni Rossl

%

From: Stacey Raaymaakers

Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2014 3:33 PM

To: Design

Cc: Phillip Stork; Toni Rossl; Tim Watson-Bates; Cathie Schnitzerling
Subject: Nursing campaign_heads up

Hi Kathryn

Just a heads up that the nursing campaign, managed by Phillip, has been approved by GACC and now we are just
waiting on the creative to be approved by the Minister’s office (which should be today).

I am coordinating the intemal comms for this campaign and | am currently drafting the comms plan.

We wili need the design team to create the collateral for the campaign (Queensland branding—Tier 3) which
will include poster/s, screensaver, spotlight etc. Can you please factor this into younwafKload for the week beginning
1 Septemnber.

The dates for this campaign are still up for discussion at the moment, but I w ow if anything changes.
If you have any questions, please let me know:
Regards

Stacey Raaymaakers

A/Senior Communications Advisor
Communication Unit | Integrated Communications Branch | Offi the Dires
Department of Health | Queensiand Government
PO Box 43 BRISBANE QLD 4000

t: 07 3234 1186

e: stacey.raaymaakers@health.qld.gov.au | heaith.qld.gov.ay

P R i I
&N ¥ @
S CustaErs fiist  owd [dede bt artion e

WBD Queensiand

¢ ) .
— Berygragsuus '—""J:Emmcmeupie (B Government
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Toni Rossl

From: Justine Brown

Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:12 PM

Te: Stacey Raaymaakers; David Stewart

Cc: Tim Watson-Bates; Toni Rossi

Subject: RE: Nursing campaign (internai communications)
Attachments: List for medial.xls

Hi Stacey, Dave and Frances have given me some good suggestions — now | just need to contact them!

Fyi, I'm attaching a list of possible nurses that may be profiled.

From: Stacey Raaymaakers

Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:06 PM

To: David Stewart

Cc: Tim Watson-Bates; Justine Brown; Toni Rossl

Subject: Nursing campaign (internal communications) @

Hi Dave m
The nursing campaign has been approved. Phillip Stork will be in contact " r Frances Hughes regarding the

campaign.
In terms of internal communications we would like to:

* profile nurses currently working for Queensland Healt ammer, online news room and via other
communication channels
* promote training/courses that are available to up fent nurses working for Queensland Heaith.

touch with the pubilic affairs officers within the
Hospital and Health Services to get some potg ads. If you have anyone in mind that we could profile could you

please let myself or Justine know.

Also, could you provide me with detailed information
nurses in Queensland Health.

about training/course opportunities that are available for current

If you had any other ideas on how we’/cou ote nurses within Queensland Health please let me know and | can
run by the Marketing Team.

Regards

Stacey Raaymaakers
A/Senior Communications Afy

Communication Unit | Integd cations Branch | Office of the Director-General
Department of Health | Guee d Government

PO Box 48 BRISBANE QLD 408(Q
107 3234 1186

e: stacey.raaymaakers@health.gld.gov.ay | health.gid.gov.au

\

\idl bulgaz b sotion —4 Litarsh patentint < fecomagews Empooegr perp s '}"“‘ﬂﬂl“ﬂ
' . Gavernment

r% : (
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Toni Rossl

From: Stacey Raaymaakers

Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:06 PM

To: David Stewart

Cc: Tim Watson-Bates; Justine Brown; Toni Rossl
Subject: Nursing campaign (internal communications)
Hi Dave

The nursing campaign has been approved. Phillip Stork will be in contact with Dr Frances Hughes regarding the
campaign.

In terms of internal communications we would like to:

=  profile nurses currently working for Queensland Health on Yammer, online oom and via other
communication channels

* promote training/courses that are available to upskill current nurses eensland Health.

In regards to nurse profiles, Justine from the Media Unit has been touch with ublic/affairs officers within the
Hospital and Health Services to get some potential leads. If you have anyome.in mindthat we could profile could you
please let myself or Justine know.

Also, could you provide me with detailed information about training/ ‘-- unities that are available for current

nurses in Queensiand Health.

If you had any other ideas on how we could promote nur ithi and Health please let me know and | can
run by the Marketing Team.

Regards

Stacey Raaymaakers
AfSenior Communications Advisor
Communication Unit | Integrated Cormmunications

Qffice of the Director-General
Department of Health | Queensland Govermment
PO Box 48 BRISBANE QLD 4000

t. 07 3234 1186

€: stacey.raaymaakers@health.qld.gov.au | health.qgld.govau

¥

Sl Costomers fivst

P ™

"'_i: ‘f.'ﬂllumsh el
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"“h-e‘f ldezs ints actien Trdaash patantial “ Becowrageoas

D©H=DL 14/15=©1!Z Document 206



Toni Rossl
M

From: Cathie Schnitzerling

Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 2:55 PM

To: Toni Rossl; Con Dionissiou

Subject: RE: Award modernisation for Queensland Health nurses and midwives

I have a spreadsheet of that if this is what you need.

From: Toni Ross|

Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 2:48 PM

Te: Con Dionissiou

Cc: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: Award modernisation for Queensland Health nurses and midwives
Importance: High

Lawrence Springborg MP

Minister for Health

From the Minbox...

CON- IF YOU WANIJHIS TO GO OUT FROM THE MINISTER’S EMAIL
ACCOUNT, YOU WILL NEED TO SEND ME THE NURSING EMAIL LiST,
AS | HAVE ACCESS TO THE MINISTER’S EMAIL ACCOUNT.

THANKS

TONI
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Dear Colleague

| am writing to personally update you on the award modernisation process for Queensland Health's nurses and
midwives.

While significant progress has been made on a number of awards covering Queensland Health employees, the
complexity of the nurses and midwives’ award coupled with the Queensland Nurses Union (QNU) urging that the
process not be rushed has meant the modernisation of this award will not be completed by the planned date of 31
August 2014.

The award modernisation program is part of the second stage of the state government’s plan to ensure your
frontline profession is properly valued, properly paid and recognised for the critica you play for all
Queenslanders.

| wish to advise the Attorney-General has listened to the concerns of nurses dwives and has requested the
Queensland Industrial Relations Commission reschedule finalisation of th rs d midwives’ award to Phase 3 of

the award modernisation process which runs in the second half of 2015.

This extension will provide the parties with the chance to reach agr ovisions to ensure the best possible
modern award.

am determined to ensure true
asily understood and verified.

Following my conversations with nurses and midwives across

limbo.

B8 agreement, will now be delayed for a year. However, just
aalth who ensured nurses and midwives benefited from a total pay

increase of nearly 10 percent under.the EBS dealstgck with this government, | wish to personally assure you a

guaranteed wage increase will be ed to you from 1 April 2015 in addition to an increase of $500 to your

The new agreement, designed to replacet

Yours sincerely

LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minister for Health

2

D@H:DL 14/15:(@1% Document 208



Toni Rossl
m

From: Hari Suminto

Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 2:47 PM

To: Cathie Schnitzerling; Con Dionissiou; Sdlo; Kathryn Huggard; Toni Rossl
Subject: Re: Minister's letter V5

Thanks Cathie.

| have updated the FAQ with the latest file sent by Phillip. It is ready to go live.

I am just waiting for the hyperlink text for the PDF.

Cheers,

Hari Suminto

Senior Online Developer

Marketing and Online Communication Unit | Integrated Communications Branch | Offic e Direcior-General

Departrnent of Health/Hospital and Health Service | Queensland Government
Level 18, 147-163 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

t. 07 3234 1805
e. hari.suminto@health.qld.gov.au | www.health.qld.gov.au @

i ‘:u:ﬁﬁ""—i\ ——
E v,e_x,— ; § f ) [ ) '
=i [ Mol Pl i x M darit! S B
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_.'. -‘ih‘.luemshnd

Ry IFeTHE Y Emponerpeiple F . }
& BN By Wl Government

From: Cathie Schnitzerling <Cathie.Schnitzerli
Date: Monday, 1 September 2014 2:29 PM
To: Con Dionissiou <Con.Dionissiou@hkealth.qld.gov.au>, Sdic <SDLO@health.gld.gov.au>, Hari Suminto
<hari.suminto@health.qld.gov.au>, Kathry ggard <Kathryn.Huggard@health.qld.gov.au>, Toni Rossl
<Toni.Rossl2@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: re: Minister's letter V5

Hi,

The letter has been ame y-but importantly. Once the following is done we can put it on the Getting Better

website and email nurses.
I'll list what has to be done.

Word document (attached) to be sent to Chandler for electronic signature etc - Con

Design letter and PDF without signature for web copy — Kathryn

Put PDF letter without signature on Getting Better site — Hari

Word document (attached) to be put into Minbox email as an email rather than letter — Toni
Minbox email to be provided to Con/Payroll to be sent to nurses database

AL S

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks
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Cathie Schnitzerling

Senior Director

Integrated Communications Branch | Office of the Director-General
Department of Health | Queensland Government

Level 18,147—163 Charlotte Street. Brisbane QLD 4000

t. 07 3234 1368 | m
e. Cathie.Schnitzerling@neartn.gid.gov.au | www.health.qld.gov.au

nyn
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Toni Rossl

From: Con Dicnissiou

Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 2:44 PM

To: Cathie Schnitzerling; Sdlo; Hari Suminto; Kathryn Huggard; Toni Rossl
Cc: Scott MacDonald

Subject: RE: re: Minister's letter V5

Thanks Cathie, this is now with Chandler for a final “Live” print proof to be provided for final approval to go to print.
As for point 5, when would you like this upioaded and made available to the nurses database on PSS?

Regards
Con

Con Dionissiou

Service Level Manager @
Workforce Management Solutions and Operations
Human Resources Services Branch | Department of Health ?

Level 10, 160 Mary Street
Brisbane QLD 4001

P: 07 3198 2779

M

E: con.dionissiou@health.gld.gov.au

W: www.health.gld.gov.au

™ ™ ~\
K%i } &9 ()
vt Tuatoniast eyt ewdl Senaintnstiion el Dnds gy

Corrat wlatr. Greal opgartunity.
From: Cathie Schnitzerling
Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014/2:29 PM

To: Con Dionissiou; Sdlo; Hari »Kathryn Huggard; Toni Rossl
Subject: re: Minister's letter

ta ) Queensiand
4 Goyesnment

Hi,

The letter has been amente
website and email nurses.

ightly but importantly. Once the following is done we can put it on the Getting Better

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

Vi kNP

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

Level 18,147—163 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

1. 07 3234 1368 | m.

e. Cathie.Schnitzerling@health.gld.qov.au | www.health.qgld.gov.au
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Toni Rossl
e —

From: Cathie Schnitzerling

Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 2:29 PM

To: Con Dionissiou; Sdlo; Hari Suminto; Kathryn Huggard; Toni Rossl
Subject: re: Minister's letter V5

Attachments: Nurses Letter v5.docm

Hi,

The letter has been amended slightly but importantly. Once the following is done we can put it on the Getting Better
website and email nurses.

Il list what has to be done.

Design letter and PDF without signature for web copy — Kathryn
Put PDF letter without signature on Getting Better site — Hari

Word document (attached) to be put into Minbox email as an emai r than letter — Toni
Minbox email to be provided to Con/Payroll to be sent to nurs

R wWwNRE

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks

Cathie Schnitzerling
Senior Director

Integrated Communications Branch | Office of the Direc
Department of Health | Queensland Government
Level 18,147-163 Chariotte Street, Brisbane QLD/4¢
t. 07 3234 1368 | n
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Toni Rossl

From: Stacey Raaymaakers

Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 2:24 PM
To: Toni Rossl; Cathie Schnitzerling
Subject; RE: Ancther nurses letter

Hi Toni

| think the letter is fine from what | know.

Stacey Raaymaakers

A/Senior Communications Advisor

Communication Unit | Integrated Communications Branch | Office of the Director-General
Department of Health | Queensland Government

PO Box 48 BRISBANE QLD 4000

. 07 3234 1186

e: stacey.raaymaakers@health.gld.gov.au | health.gld_gov.au
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From: Toni Rossl

Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 1:23 PM
To: Stacey Raaymaakers; Cathie Schnitzerling
Subject: FW: Another nurses letter
Impoitance: High

Hi, after being checked by HRS (?), this letter afled to all nurses.
Stacey — are you able to have a read of
what has been said to nurses in the pas
Thanks

T

is before yotrgo on leave today and flag any possible issues {in terms of
ere mightn’t be any either, just worth checking.

Toni Rossl

Manager Communication
ommunication Branch [ Office of the Director-General
Department of Health | Queenslard/Government

t. 07 3234 1574 m.
e. toni.rossl2@healiitgia.govay T www.health.qld.gov.au
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From: Sdio

Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 1:19 PM
To: Toni Rossl

Subject: RE: Another nurses letter
Importance: High

Hi Toni,
Attached — HRS have this now and are checking it

Thanks
Simone

From: Toni Ross!

Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 1:04 PM
To: Sdlo

Subject: RE: Another nurses letter

Thanks Simone — looking forward to seeing it.
Thanks
| @

Toni Rossl
Manager Communication

Media and Communication Unit | Integrated Communication Branch | of Director-General
Department of Health | Queensland Government
147-163 Charlotte St. Brisbane QLD 4000

1. 07 3234 1574 m.

e. toni.rossi2@health.gld.qov.au | www.health.qld. gov.au
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From: Sdlo

Subject: RE: Anot
Importance: High

Hi All,
Andrew has called and said the letter is coming to me very soon. Con, can you please let Chandier know

Thanks
Simone

From: Toni Rossl
Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2014 3:33 PM
To: Con Dionissiou

DOH-DL 14/15-017 omconn



Cc: Alexis Stephens; Sdlo; Cathie Schnitzerling
Subject: Re: Another nurses letter

Hi, could a copy of the letter be sent to me so we know what messaging is going to nursing staff? Thanks Toni
Sent from my iPad

On 26 Aug 2014, at 3:31 pm, "Con Dionissiou" <Con.Dionissiou@health.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks Alexis and thanks Simane.
Lets continue as previously done.

Regards
Con

Con Dionissiou
Service Level Manager
Workforce Management Solutions and Operations

Human Resources Services Branch | Department of Health
Level 10, 160 Mary Street
Brisbane QLD 4001 @9

P: 07 3199 2779
M

E: con.dionissiou@health.gid.gov.au
W: www health.qld.gov.au

<imageQ01.png> <image002.png> <image003.p @
<image(04.png>

From: Alexis Stephens

Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2014 3:3
To: Sdlo; Con Dionissiou

Cc: Cathie Schnitzerling; Toni Rossl
Subject: Re: Another nurses letter

Hi Simone

There has been some&rhisu tanding of the requirement to run information through

e
We will check @ ats-of the letter to ensure there are no issues, however the data

Con provides and\thediaison with Chandler does not need to come through CHRO.

| hope that clarifies.

Many thanks
Alexis

From: Sdlo

Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2014 14:32

To: Con Dionissiou

Cc: Alexis Stephens; Cathie Schnitzerling; Toni Rossl
Subject: RE: Another nurses letter

DOH-DL 14/15-017 onsnensn



Hi Con,

This is essentially a Ministerial letter which the department is facilitating — because of the
timeframes it would be appreciated if doesn’t get held up or need to happen in this instance.

Your thoughts Alexis?

Thanks
-Simone

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2014 2:28 PM

To: Sdio

Cc: Alexis Stephens; Cathie Schnitzerling; Toni Rossl
Subject: RE: Another nurses letter

Thanks Simone,

As per the CHRO directive, | understand that ! have to submit my nsesto the CHRO office even
if they are for SDLO.

| have sought some clarity around this from Jane Stewart {acti hilip Hood’s role} as this will

impact our ability to quickly turnaround print proof ap 4

Thanks again for the update and regards
Con

Con Dionissiou
Service Level Manager
Workforce Management Solutions a atl

Human Resources Services Bra De of Health
Level 10, 160 Mary Street

Brishane QLD 4001

P: 07 3199 2779

<image001.png> <i
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From: Sdlo

Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2014 2:12 PM

To: Con Dionissiou

Cc: Alexis Stephens; Cathie Schnitzerling; Toni Rossl
Subject: RE: Another nurses letter

Importance: High

Hi Con,
| have been advised that will get the letter tomorrow afternoon.

Thanks

DOH-DL 14/15-017 soomrwrnn



Simone

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2014 12:54 PM
To: Sdlo; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: RE: Another nurses letter

Ok thanks Simone...

Con Dionissiou
Service Level Manager
Workforce Management Solutions and Operations

Human Resources Services Branch | Department of Health
Level 10, 160 Mary Street

Brishane QLD 4001

P: 07 3199 2779

M:

E: con.dionissiou@health.gld.gov.au

W: www_health.gld.gov.au

<image001.png> <image002.png> <image003.png>
<imageQ04.png>

Cc: Cathie Schnitzerling
Subject: RE: Another nurses letter
Importance: High

Hi Con,

The Minister’s office has advised that this h3 en pushed out to next week. No date yet — | will

follow up on Monday.

Thanks
Simone

From: Con Dioniég
Sent: Friday, 15°A 014 9:32 AM
To: Sdlo; Alexis Stephe
Cc: Cathie Schnitzerling
Subject: Re: Another nurses letter

Thanks for letting us know Simone.
I will et Chandler know.
Regards

Con

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Sdlo @
Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2014 12:54 PM
To: Con Dionissiou; Alexis Stephens @

DOH-DL 14/15-017 soesner o



From: Sdlo

Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 9:25 AM
To: Con Dionissiou; Alexis Stephens
Cc: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: RE: Another nurses letter

Hi Con,
Sincere apologies, there has been a delay. The information the Minister’s office will not be able to

provide us with the letter until Tuesday evening/Wednesday morning. Minister’s office is aware that
this will push out the date into staff mailboxes is it possible to aim for Wednesday 20 August 20147

Many thanks

Simone

From: Con Dionissiou @
Sent: Friday, 8 August 2014 8:41 AM

To: Sdlo; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Scott Davies; Scott MacDonald

Subject: RE: Another nurses letter
Hi Simone,

Please find attached the quote from Chandler for the es letter. The timelines are tight
and will require rapid turnaround on proof app«oval. | no delays on proofing and letter
copy and the data is delivered in a timely fashion adleris confident there will be no need for
overtime costs.

If you have any questigh, pleaséNetxne know.

Regards
Con

Human Resources Services Branch | Department of Health
Level 10, 160 Mary Street

Brisbane QLD 4001

P: 07 3199 2779

M:
E: con.dionissiou@health.qld.gov.au

W www.health.qld.gov.au
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From: Sdlo

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 2:18 PM
To: Con Dionissiou; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Scott Davies

Subject: RE: Another nurses letter
Importance: High

Hi Con,
Apologies — the date into mail boxes has changed — it will be 21 August 2014. However | understand
that we will not get the letter until 14 August 2014. Can you please check with Chandler they are

able to do this compressed time frame?

Many thanks
Simone

Froms S @@

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 2:05 PM

To: Con Dionissiou; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Scott Davies

Subject: Another nurses letter

Importance: High

Hi Con, @

Another letter has been proposed to Nurses and Midw! The Ministers office has asked what are
the possibilities of getting a letter into mail box S12014.

Can we please check with Chandler if t ab ertake this? | have asked for the final

letter by 10am Monday 11 August.

| have advised that the time needed is
get this out quicker is there a possibility thi

rking days, but given we paid a premium last time to
e? And if so how much?

m er? It will be 2 Minister signed letter on the same letter head
rerun th dress list to make sure it is updated. Can this be
re no delays on this side of events.

Can we please get a quote
as last time. We may ne
undertaken straight a

Any problems pleas e know.

Many thanks
Simone

Simone Ryder

Senior Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Director-General

Department of Health | Queensland Government
147-163 Charlotte Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

t. 07 3234 0826

m

e. simone.ryder@health.qld.gov.au | www.health.gld.qov.au
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Lauren Ma!nard

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Wednesday, 3 September 2014 2:31 PM
To: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: RE: Minister's letter V5

Categories: Cathie to follow up

Hi Cathie,

Chandler has advised the lodgement of the Ministers letter will be Tuesday 9 September for first delivery from
Wednesday onwards.

Regards

Con @
Con Dionissiou

Service Level Manager

Workforce Management Solutions and Operations @

Human Resources Services Branch | Department of Health
Level 10, 160 Mary Street
Brisbane QLD 4001

P: 07 3199 2779
M
E: con.dionissiou@health.gId.gov.au
F f.

W: www.health.qld.qov.au
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s3(7) - Legal Protessional Privilege

Sorry for the late notice, this just came through to me.

Regards
Con

Con Dionissiou

Service Level Manager

Workforce Management Solytiefs and O ions
VAN

Human Resources Servicé€ Bran epartment of Health
Level 10, 160 Mary Str
Brisbane QLD 4001
P: 07 3199 2779
M: ]
E: con.dionissicu@heaithald.qov.au
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From: Cathie Schnitzerling
Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 2:29 PM
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To: Con Dionissiou; Sdlo; Hari Suminto; Kathryn Huggard; Toni Ross|
Subject: re: Minister's letter V5

Hi,

The letter has been amended slightly but importantly. Once the following is done we can put it on the Getting Better
website and email nurses.

Fll list what has to be done.
Word document (attached) to be sent to Chandler for electronic signature etc - Con
Design letter and PDF without signature for web copy — Kathryn

Put PDF letter without signature on Getting Better site — Hari
Word document (attached) to be put into Minbox email as an email rather than letter - Toni

- Minbox email to be provided to Con/Payroll to be sent to nurses database
Please contact me if you have any questions. @
Thanks @
Cathie Schnitzerling
Senior Director
Integrated Communications Branch | Office of the Director-General

Department of Health | Queensland Government
l.evel 18,147-163 Charlotte Streat. Brisbane QLD 4000
t. 07 3234 1368 | m.

e. Cathie.Schnitzeriig@neain.aid. ov.au | www.health.qld.gov.al
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Lauren Maynard

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Tuesday, 2 September 2014 1:38 PM

To: Cathie Schnitzerling

Ce: Sdlo; Alexis Stephens; Scott MacDonald

Subject: RE: re: Minister's letter - Version 5

Attachments: 70047-quote another Nurses Letter QLD Health.pdf; 128642.pdf; FW: Another
nurses letter

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Cathie

Please find attached the live print proof of the Ministers letter for your revi | approval to go to print.

I have also included the quote as requested. This was also sent to SDLO
provide quote acceptance for the costs and note the postage charges(hg
charged at actuals costs and are included in the final invoice from Chandle

ed email. Can you also please
be'en included. These are always

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know ASAF

Regards
Con

Con Dionissiou
Service Level Manager
Workforce Management Solutions and Opera

Human Resources Services Branch | Depart
Level 10, 160 Mary Street
Brishane QLD 4001

P. 07 3199 2779

M:
E: con.dionissiou@health.qld.go
W www.health.gld.gov.au
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From: Cathie Schnitzerling

Sent: Tuesday, 2 September 2014 12:18 PM
To: Con Dionissiou

Cc: Sdlo; Alexis Stephens; Scott MacDonald
Subject: RE: re: Minister's letter - Version 5

Hi Con,

DOH-DL 14/15-0214 vocunen: 2



If the last letter went out with Dear Cathie and not Dear Ms Schnitzerling — go with Dear Cathie. The Minister isn't
always comfortable with Ms and we don’t know whether they are Misses or Mrs's.

Hope that helps.

Cathie

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Tuesday, 2 September 2014 12:01 PM
To: Cathie Schnitzerling

Cc: Sdlo; Alexis Stephens; Scott MacDonald
Subject: FW: re: Minister's letter - Version 5
Importance: High

Hi Cathie

Chandler are preparing the live print proof and have found a small issue which w

them. S
The letter has “Dear title lastname” however the data doesn’t have Title.@
Two solutions are: @
1. Have the salutation be Dear Firstname @
2. Resupply the data with title.

Can you please advise if the Minister would consider Dea name in place of Dear title lastname.

pme direction provided to

Im pretty sure for the Nurses letter sent out in June(i a(t as Dear firstname.
Regards
Con

Con Dionissiou
Service Level Manager
Workforce Management Soluti% perations

Human Resources Services Bradach | Dep ent of Health
Level 10, 160 Mary Street
Brisbane QLD 4001

P: 07 3199 2779

M:

E: con.dionissiou@h =;jm4- GOVaY
W www.health.gld. 2
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LT

Quote Number: 70047 OLALE L g‘S}CHANDLER

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

Job Description Chandlerto print high speed coloer letter fold and insert nte window faced DLX envelope and lodge with Ausiralia post

IT Servicds

T ol = P e g

Uit

Laser Printing Serviceg

Y N

Limik Quantity

Mailing Services Quantity

Tolal {ex GST)
Machine set us

ock Management Services 3 options

Administration Services

Estimate Total Total (ex GST)
total ex GST . $  13,500.07

This is estimate Is valid for 30 days.

The estimate will be confirmed with the establishment of a detalled business requirements specification and receipt of any sample stocks
Week end and public hollday work is subject to a surcharge.

If you have any questions or require any further informéa
65, | look forward to hearing from you soon.
Best Regards

ggarding the above estimate please do not hesitate to contact me directly on 0403 9 00

Daniel McKsan

Chief Executive Officer
Chandlar_
s/3 - irrelevant
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Hon Lawrence Springborg MP

=== Minister for Health
G;;::-m-n‘;eﬁ'é
Level 19
{;[EjlelliimIc!)!!""""”"mll"llll"llianIlllmlll Eﬁg;iiigasrlrﬁieai:eet Brisbane 4000
- S73 - TrreTevan oS L
= Facsimile +61 7 3229 0444
% Email health@ministerial.qld.gov.au
= Dear
| am writing to personally update you on the award modernisation/ofo r Queensland Health's

nurses and midwives.

While significant progress has been made on a numbe
Health employees, the complexity of the nurses and midwives A
Nurses Union (QNU) urging that the process not be r
award will not be completed by the planned date of 31 A

vards covering Queensland
coupled with the Queensland
ant the modernisation of this

The award modernisation program is part of th sfage of the state government's plan to
ensure your frontline profession is properly valued, p paid and recognised for the critical role
you play for all Queenslanders.

| wish to advise the Attorney-General hasi ¢ concerns of nurses and midwives and has
requested the Queensiand Industﬁa i mission reschedule finalisation of the nurses
and midwives’ award to Phase 3 of thé award modernisation process which runs in the second half
of 2015.

and midwives across the state, | am determined to ensure
true modernisation si ayroll process so pay statements can be easily understood and

verified.

nt can be transparent and accountable to taxpayers. Achieving this
mployment arrangements in line with the findings into the previous
government's payro bacle that needlessly cost the public health system over $1 billion and left
thousands in your profession in a pay-packet limbo.

The new agreement, designed to replace the current EB8 agreement, will now be delayed for a
year. However, just as | was pleased to have been the Minister for Health who ensured nurses and
midwives benefited from a total pay increase of nearly 10 percent under the EB8 deal struck with
this government, | wish to personally assure you a guaranteed wage increase will be delivered to you
from 1 April 2015 in addition to an increase of $500 to your annual base wage from 31 March 2015.
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| undertake to keep you informed of further developments through the award modernisation process. You
may recall that | also recently provided undertakings on award modernisation which all still stand. If you would
like a copy of those undertakings or have any questions on award modernisation, please visit www.gld.gov.
au/gettingbetter

Yours sincerely @
LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minister for Health @

AN
Q*
N
Q-
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Hon Lawrence Springborg MP

2% Minister for Health
GEvg;ésmé;lté
Level
T e
S-IgRpaziA00002 002 Queensland 4001 Australia
— Telephone +617 3234 1191
Facsimile +617 3229 0444
= Email health@ministerial.qld.gov.au
= Dear
| am writing to personally update you on the award modemisation ffo r Queensland Health's

nurses and midwives.

vgrds covering Queensiand
s A coupled with the Queensfand
Nurses Union (QNU) urging that the process not be rys ant the modernisation of this

The award modernisation program is part of th ge of the state government’s plan to
ensure your frontline profession is properly valued, p paid and recognised for the critical role
you play for all Queenslanders.

| wish to advise the Attorney-General hagis 2
requested the Queensland Indusm"a imission reschedule finalisation of the nurses

and midwives' award fo Phase 3 of
of 2015.

and midwives across the state, | am determined to ensure
true modernisation si ayroll process so pay statements can be easily understood and

verified.

isingemployment arrangements in line with the findings into the previous
ebacle that needlessly cost the public health system over $1 billion and left
jon in a pay-packet limbo.,

government’s payro
thousands in your profes

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
like a copy of those undertakings or have any questions on award modernisation, please visit www.qld.gov.
au/gettingbetter

Yours sincerely @
LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minister for Health
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1

S)CHANDLER

o

Quote Number; 70047 Date: 8/8/2014 K
: L‘i}m
Job Name: another Nurses letter full colour
Dear Con,
Thankyou for the oppertunity to provide you with a quotation. The below estimate is based on the information provided and assumes all

supplied materials will be compatible with our mechanical production processes.

«Job Description: Chandier to print-high speed colour lstter fold and insert inte window faced DLX envelope and lodge with Austraiia post

Laser Printing Serviceg

Maifing Services

Administration Services

dit TULH

total ex GST $  13,508.07

This |Is estimate is valid for 30 days.
The estimate will be confirmed with the establishment of & detailed business requirements specification and receipt of any sample stocks
Week end and public hollday work Is subject to a surcharge.

If you have any questions or require any further infor regarding the above estimate please do not hesitate to contact me directly on 0403 99 00
65, | look forward to hearing from yvou soon.
Best Regards

Daniel McKean

Chief Executive Officer
Chandlar

s 73 - irrelevant
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Lauren Maynard

From: Kathryn Huggard

Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 9:14 AM

To: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: Re: Version 4 letter

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; Min L-head_A4_
20140901 _proof3_a.pdf

Categories: Cathie to follow up

Cathie

Revised attached.

Kathryn Huggard

Graphic Designer/Corporate Identity co-ordinator ;
Marketing and Online Communication | Department of HeN
Level 18, 147 Chariotte Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Ph: 3234 0843

design@heaith.qld.gov.au | www.health.gld.gov.
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From: Cathie Schnitzerling <Cathie.Schnitzerlin health.gld.gov.au>
Date: Friday, 29 August 2014 4:44 PM

To: Kathryn Huggard <Design@health.qld. ov.au>

Subject: re: Version 4 letter

Cathle Schnitzerling

Senior Director

Integrated Communications Branch | Office of the Director-General
Department of Health | Queensland Government
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Level 18,147-163 C risbane QLD 4000
1. 07 3234 1368 | m

e. Cathie.Schnitzerling@health.gld.gov.au | www.health.qid.gov.au
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Hon Lawrence Springborg MP
Minister for Health

Qenlarld
Government

QH334

Dear

T am writing to personally update you on the award modernisation process for Queensland Health’s nurses
and midwives.

While significant progress has been made on a number of awards covering Queenstans
complexity of the nurses and midwives’ award coupled with the Qucensland Nu ONU) urging that
the process not be rushed has meant the modernisation of this award will not be by the planned

date of 31 August 2014.

The award modernisation program is part of the second stage of the state 5
frontline profession is properly valued, properly paid and recognised for the e
Queenslanders,

I'wish to advise the Attorney-General has listened to the concerns \of the and has requested the
Queensland Industrial Relations Commission reschedule finalisati
Phase 3 of the award modernisation process which runs in the

This extension will provide the parties with the cha 0 red
Possible modern award.

Following my conversations with nurses and mid 55 Th¢ state, [ am determined to ensure trye
modernisation simplifies the payroll process so pa efits can be easily understood and verified.

It is imperative that the government can Hetrax ‘ accountable to taxpayers. Achieving this is
dependent on modernising employmeny/ afra ents in line with the findings into the previous government's
payroll debacle that needlessly cost thé tem over $1 billion and lefi thousands in your
profession in a pay-packet limbo.

assure you a guaranteed wage i e delivered to you from 1 April 2015 in addition to an increase of
$500 to your annual bagt/fvase

['undertake to keep j ‘ F gh the award modernisation process. You may

recall that I also recy piovided undertakings on award modernisation which all stili stand. If you would
like a copy of thdgé erTakifnge Or have any questions on award modernisation, please visit

Yours sincerely

LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minister for Health
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Lauren Maznard

From: Navi Naidoo ‘
Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 3:32 PM
To: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: FW: Nurses data

Attachments: Copy of NursesData-20140829 xls

Hi Cathie, I just forwarded this file to the generic Sdlo email and forgot to include you.

Thanks,

Navi Naidoo
Problem Lead
Workforce Management Solutions and Operations | Payroll Portfolio | System Support ¢
Department of Health | Queensland Government
160 Mary St Brisbane QLD 4001

t. 07 31992780

m.
e. Navi.Naidoo@health.qld.qov.au | www.health.gld.gov.au
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Frem: Lyell Lamborn

Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 2:40 PM
To: Navi Naidoo

Subject: Nurses data

Hi there.

This is the data. There is more there/tha t you need like commencement date. We don’t have emaii addresses
for all of them.

If there are any questions you k re to find me.

Cheers

Lyell

Lyell Lamborn

PSS Project Director

Payroll Self Service | Payroll Portfolio | Human Resource Services
Department of Health | Queensland Government

Level 13 Forestry House 160 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000

t. 07 3199 2987

me

e. Iy_e-ll.lambom@health.gld.gov.au | www.health.gld.gov.au
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Lauren Maznard

From: Sdlo

Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 3:28 PM
To: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: FW: Nurses data

Attachments: Copy of NursesData-20140829.xls

From: Navi Naidoo

Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 3:25 pPM
To: Sdlo

Subject: FW: Nurses data

Hi Simone, @
Please see file attached for Nurses file as per discussion. @

Thanks,

Navi Naidoo
Problem Lead
Workforce Management Solutions and Operations | Payr
Department of Health | Queensland Government

160 Mary St Brisbane QLD 4001
t. 07 31992780

m
e. Navi.Naidoo@health.gld.gov.au | www _healih
-
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From: Lyell Lamborn
Sent: Friday, 29 August 20;
To: Navi Naidoo

Subject: Nurses data

Hi there.
This is the data. There is more there than what you need like commencement date. We don’t have email addresses
for all of them.

If there are any questions you know where to find me.

Cheers
Lyell

Lyell Lamborn

PSS Project Director

Payroll Self Service | Payroll Portfolio | Human Resource Services
Depariment of Health | Queensland Government
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Level 13 Forestry House 160 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000
t. 07 3199 2967

e. lyell.lamborn@heaith.gld.gov.au | www.health.qld.gov.au
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Lauren Maznard

From: Sdlo

Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 1:25 PM

Teo: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: RES: One small change - getting better - QNU letter
Attachments: QNU Award Modernisation.pdf

Hi Cathie,

Attached is the QNU letter send by the Minister that Andrew is talking about. | will have to see what | can do about
getting a copy of the previous letter sent to nurses which included the QNU letter.

Thanks
Simone

From: Andrew Bibb [mailto:Andrew.Bibb ministerial.gld.gov.au] @
Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 11:46 AM
Te: Cathie Schnitzerling; Sdio

Subject: Fwd: One small change

These are the facts to go on the getting better website.

The letter sent previously to nurses as well as the attac tter 10 the QNU need to be placed up on this
site as well..

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Andrew.Bibb@ministerial gid
Date: 29 August 2014 9:38:

gov.au>, Dave Waters

ohanr'1a Brands <J ohanna.Brands@health.gld.gov.aw

And midwives’ award being modernised?

s akey part of workforce reforms to ensure we have contemporary
andhconditions that are easier to understand and apply.

These arrangements wil support over time the growth of nurses and midwives’ professional
roles and status within our hospitals and communities.

2. Will the award modernisation process for nurses and midwives lead to less pay?

The Health Minister has made a clear commitment that award modernisation is not about
reducing nurses and midwives® pay.

The process is about putting in place contemporary employment arrangements, simplifying
the system and reducing bureaucracy and paperwork. The award modernisation process is not
about reducing the pay our hard-working nurses and midwives receive.

DOH-DL 14/15-07.Z, socumen: 2



Lauren Maynard

From: Sdlo

Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2014 12:56 PM
To: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: FW: Another nurses letter
Importance; High

Categories: Cathie to follow up

Hi Cathie,

Not sure if the Minister’s office has spoken to you about this letter — the Minister’é
well?

Thanks
Simone

From: Sdlo @
Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2014 12:54 PM

To: Con Dionissiou; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Cathie Schnitzerling \

Subsject: RE: Another nurses letter
Importance: High

Hi Con,

The Minister’s office has advised that this has
Monday.

shed out to next week. No date yet — I will follow up on

Thanks
Simone

Frem: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 9:32 AM
To: Sdlo; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: Re: Another

Thanks for letting us know Sim
I will let Chandler know.
Regards

Con

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Sdio
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2014 9:25 AM
To: Con Dionissiou; Alexis Stephens

DOH-DL 1.4/15-017, socumen 25



e Cathie Srhnitzerlinn

Subject: RE: Another nurses letter
Hi Con,
Sincere apologies, there has been a delay. The information the Minister’s office will not be able to provide us with

the letter until Tuesday evening/Wednesday morning. Minister’s office is aware that this will push out the date into
staff mailboxes is it possible to aim for Wednesday 20 August 2014?

Many thanks

Simone

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Friday, 8 August 2014 8:41 AM
To: Sdlo; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Scott Davies; Scott MacDonald

Subject: RE: Another nurses letter
Hi Simone,

Please find attached the quote from Chandler for the latest Nurses @melines are tight and will require
rapid turnaround on proof approval. If there are no delays on etter copy and the data is delivered ina

timely fashion Chandler is confident there will be no need fo me\costs.

Note: The postage costs are not included in this quot
envelope. Working with over 36,000 envelopesitise

ence postage is charged at 70 cents per
age will cost in excess of $25,000.

Next step is to get financial approval for the Q
provided by 12pm 14 August.

If you have any questions, please let me k

Regards
- \

Con Dionissiou
Service Level Manager
Workforce Management Solutions a perations

AN
Human Resources ices Branch | Department of Health
Level 10, 160 Ma ee
Brisbane QLD 4001
P: 07 3199 2779
M.

E:. con.dionissiou@@health.qld.gov.au
W: www.health.gld.gov.au
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& ¥ i J

iﬁ)&-ﬂ: mers Wt el Iduas inbyoctien el Unlenrh oudential =" Booouragesis el Eprpuesal propla
et sTEE. Gavit opoertimity,

L
[\

Governmeani

z

1:5!? Queensiand

DOH-DL 14/15-01F cocumen 2e



From: Sdlo

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 2:18 PM
To: Con Dicnissiou; Alexis Stephens

Ce: Scott Davies

Subject: RE: Another nurses letter
Importance: High

Hi Con,
Apologies — the date into mail boxes has changed — it will be 21 August 2014. However | understand that we will not
get the letter until 14 August 2014. Can you please check with Chandler they are able to do this compressed time

frame?

Many thanks
Simone

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 2:05 PM

To: Con Dionissiou; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Scott Davies

Subject: Another nurses letter

Importance: High

Hi Con, @

Another letter has been proposed to Nurses and MidwivMsters office has asked what are the possibilities

of getting a letter into mail boxes 18 August 2014,
bl

ys, but given we paid a premium last time to get this out
uch?

From: Sdlo @

Can we please check with Chandler if they are a
Monday 11 August.

his? | have asked for the final letter by 10am

I have advised that the time needed is 10 wo
quicker is there a possibility this time? And if SO

Can we please get a quote from Cha
may need to rerun the address lis
delays on this side of events.

will be a Minister signed letter on the same letter head as last time. We
if is updated. Can this be undertaken straight away to ensure no

make

Any problems please let me kne

Many thanks
Simone

Simone Ryder

Senior Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Director-General

Department of Health | Queensland Government
147-163 Charlotte Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

t. 07 3234 0826

m

e. .simone.mder@health.gld.gov.au | www.heaith.qld.gov.ay
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Lauren Maznard

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Thursday, 12 june 2014 5:16 PM

To: Sdlo

Ce: Dave Waters; Scott MacDonald;: Alexis Stephens; Jane Stewart; Catherine Katz;
ODG_BusinessServices; Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: Re: updated proofs for Nurses Letter

Good evening all,

Please be advised the Minister's mail out to all nurses was picked up by Australia Post at 4.30pm with metro
deliveries expected as early as tomorrow.

Thanks and regards

Con Dionissiou

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Sdlo

Sent: Thursday, 12 June 2014 12:17 PM

To: Con Dienissiou

Cc: Dave Waters; Scott MacDonald; Alexis Stephens; Ja
Schnitzerling

Subject: RES: updated proofs for Nurses Letter

ine Katz; ODG_BusinessServices; Cathie

Hi Con,

I have just spoken to Catherine Katz who has ag ay the additional charge as below.

Many thanks
Simone

From: Con Dionissiou
Sent: Thursday, 12 June 2014
Te: Sdlo; Cathie Schnitzerling
Cc: Dave Waters; Scott Mag aid; Alexis Stephens; Jane Stewart
Subject: RE: updated prdg lurses Letter

Importance: High

Hi Simone and Cathie,

Chandler has contact me to advise that they have an opportunity to get the nurses letter in the post this afternoon
meaning that nurses will receive the letter from tomorrow instead of Monday onwards.

For Chandler to meet this timeframe there will be a small additional charge of approx $1,500 to the current
expenditure.

If you would like to take advantage of this | will require approval to proceed by 12.30pm today.

Thanks and regards
Con

DOH-DL 14/15-01L7, socumen 2:



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

= g . - P
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From: Sdlo 7@

i B '_.- Ei'&ueznshnd
mmm@ i) Govemment

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 4:39 PM

To: Con Dionissiou; Cathie Schnitzerling; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Dave Waters; Scott MacDonald

Subject: RE: updated proofs for Nurses Letter

Importance: High

Hi Con,

| just wanted to check in to see how Chandler are daj do)you think these will go out tonight?
Thanks

Simone

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2 11:0

To: Cathie Schnitzerling; S xis Stephens
Cc: Dave Waters; Scott M

e> only.

Con Dionissiou
Service Level Manager
Workforce Management Solutions and Operations

Human Resources Services Branch | Department of Health
Level 10, 160 Mary Street

Brisbane QLD 4001

P: 07 3199 2779

M:
E: con.dionissiou@health.qid.gov.au
W: www.health.qld.gov.au
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From: Cathie Schnitzerling

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 11:03 AM
To: Con Dionissiou; Sdlo; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Dave Waters; Scott MacDonald

Subject: RE: updated proofs for Nurses Letter

Just a thought shouldn’t it be ‘Dear | ’ not ‘Dear , "

Froms: Con Dionlissiou

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 9:53 AM
To: Sdlo; Alexis Stephens
€c: Dave Waters; Cathie Schnitzerling; Scott MacDonald

Subject: Fw: updated proofs for Nurses Letter @

Latest proofs attached for urgent approval.
Regards

Con

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Christa Elliott

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 9:51 AM

To: Con Dionissiou

Subject: updated proofs for Nurses Letter

HI Con,

Please find attached updated proofgfor you oval.

Kindest Regards,

Christa Elliott
Account Manager
CHANDLER

T 07 3909 8600
1/15 Luke Street, Lytton QLD 4178

Connect with Chandler
Chandler website | Linkedin | Facebook

DOH-DL 14/15-017, souumen 25



Lauren Maynard

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 5:11 PM

To: Sdlo; Cathie Schnitzerling; Alexis Stephens
Ce: Dave Waters; Scott MacDonald

Subject: RE: updated proofs for Nurses Letter

Hi ali,

In relation to the Nurses letter, there is 216,810 full colour pages that are being printed by Chandler. | realise there
is a strong desire to get this job out as soon as possible and everything is being done to achieve this. We were
originally aiming for a 5 day turnaround from sign off on art work which is in line wi @ original timeline provided,
this is usually a 10 day turnaround. Chandler have now compressed this to a two d around on the print and
insertion. The job is being printed over two shifts with an expected insertion and ladggment on Friday 13 June.

To achieve this Chandler have moved all other jobs to focus on this one as
11pm iniaser to print the job within the two day turnaround, they will have
do work they are moving out to fit this piece of work in to meet the faste

ey are also working 7am till
shifts over the weekend to

Please let me know if there is anything else I can assist with and(He ag(iré} that everything is being done to ensure
the fastest turnaround.

Regards
Con

Con Dionissiou
Service Level Manager
Workforce Management Solutions and Opergti

Human Resources Services Branch | Departmentof
Level 10, 160 Mary Street
Brisbane QLD 40

P: 07 3199 2770

M:

E: con.dionissiou@health.
W: www_health.qld.qgov.au
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
Impeortance: High

DOH-DL 14/15-017 oocuren: 4



Hi Con,
| just wanted to check in to see how Chandler are doing —do you think these will go out tonight?

Thanks
Simone

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 11:08 AM
To: Cathie Schnitzerling; Sdlo; Alexis Stephens
Cc: Dave Waters; Scott MacDonald

Subject: RE: updated proofs for Nurses Letter

Yep the Minister has agreed to that change and Chandler are proceeding with the letter as Dear <first name> only.

Cheers
Con

Con Dionissiou
Service Level Manager
Workforce Management Solutions and Operations

Human Resources Services Branch | Department of Health @
Level 10, 160 Mary Street

Brisbane QLD 4001

P: 07 3199 2779 \

M: '

E'.- con.dicnissiou@health.gld.qgov.au

W www.health.gld.gov.au
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" _ More personal.

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 9:53 AM

To: Sdlo; Alexis Stephens

Cc: Dave Waters; Cathie Schnitzerling; Scott MacDonald
Subject: Fw: updated proofs for Nurses Letter

Latest proofs attached for urgent approval.

Regards

DOH-DL 14/1.5-01.7, socumens 2



Lauren Maznard

From: Sdlo

Sent: Tuesday, 10 June 2014 11:53 AM

To: Colleen Miller

Cc: Catherine Katz; Cathie Schnitzerling; Scott Davies

Subject: RES: Letters for mail out to nurses and midwives

Attachments: draft proof.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Colleen,

Please find attached the proof. As you can see Chandler have just put place holde, € page barcodes and
may have to reposition the address block a little to align with the window etc ho itig a draft proof with all the
elements. This would be printed duplex meaning the reverse of the first letter j bla then the attachment

follows. Please note the quality of the print is different on the attachment |gtter € main letter due to it being a
scanned copy and not an original.

A “live” print proof for final approval to go to print will be provided shofl is-will be a series of letters with live
names and addresses.

If there are any significant concerns with this initial proof can yg

ahead with the live proof now.
Many thanks \
Simone

Simone Ryder

Senior Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Director-General

Department of Health | Queensland Governmen
147-163 Charlotte Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000
t. 07 3234 0826
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From: Colleen Miller [mailto:Col!een.Miller@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
-Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 1:41 PM

To: Sdlo

Sulbject: RE: Letters for mail out to nurses and midwives

DOH-DL 14/15-01Z,oocsmen s



Hello Simone

Please see the response from Jake.

Can you please make the requested change and please send us a proof of the final letter before it goes to print.
Cheers

Colleen

Hi there Colleen,

¢’'m happy for this change to be made but not the others.

e make it easier for you to understand and claim your rightful entitlernents.

| am of the view it will not need to be resubmitted for approval. So please proceed.
Cheers

jake

From: Sdlo [mailto:SDLO@hea!th.gld.gov.au] ii
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 12:54 PM

To: Colleen Miller

Cc: Catherine Katz

Subject: RES: Letters for mail out to nurses and midwives

Importance: High

Hi Colleen, \

Some small changes have been made —let me kno@ ok with them?

Thanks
Simone

. Colleen Miller

[mailto:Colleen.Miller@mim rial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 10:08 AM

To: Sdlo
Subject: Letters for mail out to nurses and midwives

Hello Simone:

Here is the final package for mail outto the nurses and midwives. Can you please get this
to the printers as quickly as possible?

| will come over in a couple of minutes 1o go over things with you.

Cheers

SO~ Colleen Miller

DOH-DL 14/15-017 socurersc




Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Lawrence Springborg MP | Minister for Health

Phone:0730356111|Fax:0732206225I Parliament House: 07 3406 7021
State Health Building | 147-163 Charlotte Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 48 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender s gquickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the viewlks
the views of the Queensland Government,

sender and not
Please consider the environment before printing this en .

****t****.#**&*4#**l**#!'*0&*!****l****#tt********!**ttt*!***ll*!**t#ti****i**#*

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended refi
and you are not the intended reeipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received m error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly
with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health seriive

Ifyou are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are a

198 175 or by return email, You should also delete this email, and any copies, frop ystem network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take g 19h(s) tha relies on ft; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited,

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure #hig
consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers amZdisty
programine or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this etifa

Mpin malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the
0ss of information, harm or is infected with g virys, other malicious computer

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and it the views of the Queensland Government.

cEL L] Shbid L LELE T T T T e

attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
dand confidential information. If received in error,
he send<¢r as quickly as possible and delete this email and
pur computer system network.

Fient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any

it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of thid\Swail is also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

DOH-DL L4/15-017, socurmen s
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Office of the Minister for Health

«first name» «last name»
«Address1»

«Address2»

«Suburb» «State» «Postcoder

10/6/2014

Dear [Nurse/Midwife],

When | became the Minister for Health, my first priority for nurses
you and your colleagues were actually getting your pay-packet,
work, foliowing the payroll debacie inherited by this State Govey

My second priority was to ensure your profession was properly val
to say that the Government has delivered significant pay inch

oevernment just over fwo years ano.

supporting front-line health services by simplif
industrial awards and certified agreements.

The complex and antiquated health pa
diverts resources away from front-lin
the recent pay date change has helpg

mﬂ.OﬁﬂmU"mUﬂﬂJ'ﬂ

Government's st to contin

Queensland Hed

For your informatiap,
commitments to you to.e
patients in your care.

Best wishes

LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minister for Health

DOH-DL 14/15-01 ocument 251

resulted in nurses and midwives being paid almost 1 J!"' ore‘than the
N/
Now the Government's strong plan will enable Qu nd Health to deliver another top priority:
i lex web of human resource policies,

Level 19

147-163 Charlotte Street Brisbane 4000
GPC Box 48 Brisbane

Queensland 4001 Australia

Telephone +61 7 3234 1191

Facsimile +51 7 3229 0444

Email health@ministerial.gld.gov.au

plans for nursing

ice’delivery and as a

idwives was to ensure that
i-Q4dy's pay for a fair day's

and recognised. | am pleased
As of last month, these have
re at the change of

,00Q different pay variations each fortnight,
-~ Feedback from nurses and midwives tells me
oRg-term improvements are necessary.

Union wrote to me seeking more information on the State
ue to build and value the hursing and midwifery profession in

have attached a copy of my reply which | believe contains important
sure a brighter future for the nursing and midwifery profession, and to the



Office of the Minister for Health

Level 19

147-163 Charlotte Street Brisbane 4000
GPO Box 48 Brishane

Queensland 4001 Australia

Telephone +61 7 3234 1191

Facsimile +61 7 3229 0444

Emall health@ministerial.qld Bov.au

@
7
@
2
&
AD
&

QH-Letterhead.indd 1 10/08/14 8:34 AM
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Lauren Maznard
From: Design

Sent: Friday, 6 June 2014 3:40 PM

To: Alexis Stephens

Cc: Sdlo; Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: Letterhead artwork for print

Attachments: Ministerial Letterhead_A4_pressready_2012ll30.pdf
Hi Alexis

Attached is the press-ready pdf for the Minister.
Please ensure all info is correct. Coat of Arms is in gold foil,

Kind regards, gz

Kathryn Huggard

Graphic Designer/Corporate Identity co-ordinator

Marketing and Online Communication | Department of Health

Level 18, 147 Charlotte Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000 \

Ph: 3234 0843

Kathryn. Huggard@health.qld. ov.au | www.health.gld .gov.au
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Please ensure the Coat of Arms is in GOLD FOIL

Mt Office of the Minister for Health

Level 19

147-163 Charlotte Street Brisbane 4000
GPD Box 48 Brisbane

Queensland 4001 Australia

Telephone +61 7 3234 1191

Facsimite +61 7 3229 0444

Emall health@ministerial.qld.gov.au
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Lauren Maznard

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 5:02 PM

To: Alexis Stephens

Ce: Sdlo; Dave Waters; Cathie Schnitzerling; Scott MacDonald
Subject: Re: Nurse and midwife letter final

Thanks Alexis, will do.
Proof to follow tomorrow,

Regards
Con

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. @

From: Alexis Stephens

Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 2:05 PM

Fo: Con Dionissiou

Cc: Sdlo; Dave Waters; Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: Nurse and midwife letter final @
Hello Con

Please find attached the final version of the letter — | ha orated the changes requested by the Minister's
office.

Could you please progress to Chandler for a prd fore pproval.
Many thanks
Alexis
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Lauren Maynard

From: Alexis Stephens

Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 2:05 PM

To: Con Dionissiou

Ce: Sdlo; Dave Waters; Cathie Schnitzerling
Subject: Nurse and midwife [etter final
Attachments: Nurse and midwife letter final.docx
Hello Con

Please find attached the final version of the letter — | have incorporated the changes requested by the Minister's
office.

Could you please progress to Chandier for a proof before final approval.
Many thanks
Alexis @
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Dear [Nurse/Midwife],

I wanted to write to you personally to update you on the State Government’s strong plans for nursing
and midwifery in Queensland Health. Your profession is a key to front-line service delivery and as a

clinician, you deserve the certainty of regular advice about our progress and results,

When | became the Minister for Heaith, my first priority for nurses and @

you and your colleagues were actually getting your pay-packet, with a fai
work, following the payroll debacle inherited by this State Govermment.

My second priority was to ensure your profession was properly valye
to say that the Government has delivered significant pay increase
resulted in nurses and midwives being paid almost 10% more

government just over two years aqo.

Now the Government's strong plan will enable Queensland
supporting front-line health services by simplifying the e
industrial awards and certified agreements,

The complex and antiquated heaith pay system
diverts resources away from front-line health activity

the recent pay date change has helped, but that rovements are necessary.

Reduced bureaucracy will:

=  give you greater transparency/iy Day-packet;
* reduce the risk of you being >
e make it easier for you to understarid’and claim your rightful entitlements.

Just as importantly, it will maximise the resoy

Recently the Queensian
Government's strong pl
Queensland Health.

€5 was to ensure that
Pay for a fair day’s

ghdfrecognised. | am pleased
A o,!ast month, these have
pey were at the chang

0 deliver another top priarity:
b of human resource policies,

24 erent pay variations each fortnight,
edback from nurses and midwives tells me

€8s we can allocate to front-line health activity.

nion wrote to me seeking more information on the State
build and value the nursing and midwifery profession in

For your information hed a copy of my reply which i believe contains important
commitments to ‘ sure a brighter future for the nursing and midwifery profession, and to the

patients in your ¢

cl

Best wishes

LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minister for Health

DOH-DL 14/15-01f ocument 257



Dear [Nurse/Midwife],

| wanted to write to you personally to update you on the State Government's strong plans for nursing
and midwifery in Queensland Health. Your profession is a key to front-line service delivery and as a
clinician, you deserve the certainty of reguiar advice about our pregress and restlts.

When | became the Minister for Health, my first priority for nurses and was to ensure that
you and your colleagues were actually getting your pay-packet, with a f S{Pay for a fair day’s
work, following the payroll debacle inherited by this State Government.

My second priority was to ensure your profession was properly va
to say that the Government has delivered significant pay increas
resulted in nurses and midwives being

fgovernment just over two years ago.

Now the Government's strong plan will enable Queensiand
Supporting front-line health services by simplifying the e
industrial awards and certified agreements.

gcognised. | am pleased
of Jiast month, these have
¥ were at the change of

0 deliver another top priority:
gb of human resource policies,

The complex and antiquated health pay systent
diverts resources away from front-ine health activi
the recent pay date change has helped, but that r

24 erent pay variations each fortnight,
edback from nurses and midwives tells me
provements are necessary.

Reduced bureaucracy will;

* give you greater transparency/in pay-packet;
* reduce the risk of you being elly paidy
* make it easier for you to understard and claim your rightful entitiements,

Just as importantly, it will m imise the resow

€s we can allocate to front-line health activity.
Recently the Queensland nion wrote fo me seeking more information on the State

Government's strong pl build and value the nursing and midwifery profession in
Queensland Health.

commitments to y sure a brighter future for the nursing and midwifery profession, and to the
patients in your

Best wishes

LAWRENCE SPRINGBORG MP
Minister for Health
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Lauren Ma!nard

From: Con Dionissiou

Sent: Monday, 26 May 2014 9:44 AM

To: Cathie Schnitzerling

Cc: Scott MacDonald

Subject: RE: re: Request for quote

Attachments: 70023-quote Health Professionals Letter QLD Health.pdf; 70020-quote Nurses

Letter QLD Health.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning Cathie
Please find attached 2 quotes from Chandler for the Minister’s mailout to Nurses evefy Health Professional.

I have checked the quotes for accuracy and find them to be in line with Cha icing and accurate for numbers.

Can you please review the quotes and provide approval urgently.
Thanks and regards

Con

Con Dionissiou

Service Level Manager

Workforce Management Solutions and Operations

Human Resources Services Branch | Department of He
Level 10, 160 Mary Street

Brisbane QLD 4001
P: 07 3189 2770

M:

E: con.dionissiou@health.gId.gov.au

W: www, health.gld.gov.au

e [z Tty ﬁ' k—‘Unga!‘-‘waz;n‘!m :'JS%;n.nageans it Eripessar peoplo
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P Government
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From: Cathie Schnitzerling
Sent: Wednesday, 21 May 2014 11:00 AM

To: Con Dionissiou

Cc: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: re: Request for quote

Hi Con,

You just know I have another nurse letter request don’t you.

Could | have a quote to send a letter to every nurse (land mail), which includes:
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1) letter from the Minister
2) 3-page attachment
3) A3 DL glossy flyer

Additionally I'd like a quote to send a letter to every Health Professional (land mail) which includes:

1)letter from the Minister
2)A3 DL glossy flyer

The request is to send this out on 9 June 2014.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Cathie Schnitzerling

Senior Director

Media and Communications Unit | Integrated Communications Branch | Office of the Dire r
Department of Health | Queensland Government

Level 18,147—-163 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

t. 07 3234 1368 | m.

e. Cathie.Schnitzerling@health.gld.gov.au | www.health.ald.gov.au
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Quote Number: 70023 R 2014 gﬁ' CHANBLER

Job Name: Health Professionals letter full colour

Dear Con,

Thankyou for the opportunity to provide you with a quotation. The below estimate is based on the information provided and assumes ail
supplied materials will be compatible with our mechanical production processes.

Job Descriptlon Chandler to print igh speed colour letter and colate with flyer before Inserting nto window faced BLX envelope and lodging with
Australia post

IT Services

Total (ex GST)

Laser Printing Services Total (ex G5

Services Quaritit

Stock Management Services 3 options

Administration Services

Estimate Total Total fex GST)

This is estimate is valid for 30 days.
The estimate will be confirmed with the establishment of 2 detaj
Week end and public holiday work Is subject to a surcharge.

If you have any questions or require any further in
69, | look forward to hearing from you soon.
Best Regards -

Daniel McKean
Chief Exacutive Officer
Chandler /
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Quote Number: 70020 Date: 23/5/2014 @CHANDLEB

Job Name: Nurses letter full colour

Dear Con,

Thankyou for the opportunity to provide you with & quotation. The below estimate is based on the information provided and assumes all
supplied materials will be compatible with our mechanical production processes.

Australia post

IT Services Uit Quartity Fats
Ml Laser Printing Servico Uinit Quarlity Rila To
Mailing Services Linit Quantity Rate Total (6x 5T
—=—"1
e

tock Management Services 3 opti

Administration S

vices

Estimate Total Total (ex GST}

$  21,785.00

This is estimate is valid for 30 days.
The estimate will bs confirmed with the establishment of a detaj

iness requirements specHication and recelpt of any sample stocks
Week end and public hollday work Is subject to a surcharge.

If you have any questions or require any further infi tion ing the above estimate please do not hesitate to contact me directly on 0403 89 00
65, | look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Ragards
Daniel McKean

Chief Executive Officer
Chandler »
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Lauren Maznard
Cathie Schnitzerling

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 21 May 2014 11:00 AM
To: Con Dionissiou

Ce: Cathie Schnitzerling

Subject: re: Request for quote

Hi Con,

You just know | have another nurse letter request don't you.

Could | have a quote to send a letter to every nurse {land mail), which includes:
1) letter from the Minister

2) 3-page attachment

3) A3 DL glossy flyer

Additionally I’d like a quote to send a letter to every Health Professiona which includes:

1)letter from the Minister

2)A3 DL glossy flyer
Senior Director

ch | Office of the Director-General
Level 18,147-163 Charlotte Sireet, Brisbane QLD 400

The request is to send this out on 9 June 2014, @
I look forward to hearing from you. @

Media and Communications Unit | Integrated Com;

t. 07 3234 1368 | m.

Cathie Schnitzerling
Department of Health | Queensland Governmen @
€. Cathie.Schnitzerling@health.qld.

AT
'¢ ){g{" Queensland
B8 Government
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